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TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS AND INDUSTRIES LTD.

Regd. Off: Godre) Genesis,Sector-V,100Floor, Unit No. 1007, Salt Lake City, Kolkata — 700 021
Email id; r_jhanwar@trishakti.com Website: www.trishakti.com Phone No.: 033-40082489
CIN NO.: L31909WEB1985FPLC0O39462 |
GSTIN: 19AAACTS150B1ZH

NOTICE

Notice 18 hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeling of the Company will be held on
Wednesday, the 30th day of September, 2020 at 11.00 A.M through Videc Conferencing (V] /
Other Audic Visual Means (OAVM) to transactl the following business as:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopl the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial yvear ended March 31, 2020 along with the Reports of the

Board of Directars and the Audilors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

2. Appoiniment of Mr., Suresh Jhanwar (DIN: 00568879} as the Managing Director &
Chairman of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit te¢ pass with or without modificalions the following
resclulion as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclions 196, 197 & 203 read wrth
Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Acl”), The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules,
2014 {including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s| Lthereof for the time
being in force], approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of
Mr. Suresh Jhanwar (DIN:00568879) as Chairman & Managing Director of the
Company, for a pericd of about 5 vears commencing from Seplember 30,2020 up to
Seplember 30, 2025 upon the terms and conditions as set out in the Explanalory
Statement and ithe Agreement submitied to this meeting, which Agreemenl is hereby
specifically sanclioned with liberty to the Beard of Directors (hereinafler referred to as
“the Board” which term shall deemed to include any Commitlee of Direclors for the time
being aulhorized by the Board of Directors} to alter and vary the terms and conditions of
the said appeiniment and/or Agreement in such manner as may be agreed lo between
the Beard and Mr. Suresh Jhanwar and 1s liable to retire by rotation.”

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is herebhy authorized le do all such
acls, deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

3. To Appoinlt Mr, Tarun Daga [DIN: 00568726} as an Independeni Direcior of the
Company

Tae consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modificalions the following
resolulion as an Ordinary Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT Mr. Tarun Daga (DIN: 00568726), who was appointed as a Director
on Lthe Board of Directors of the Company and who meets the crileria of Independence
as provided under Section 143(6] of the Act and who is elhigible for appointment and 1s



recommended by the Beard of Directors upon the recommendations of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee for the office of Director as an Independent Director, be
and is hereby appointed, in accordance with Sections 149, 130, 152 read with Schedule
[V and any other applicable provisions of the Act and the corresponding Rules framed
there under, as an Independent Director to held office for a termn of 5 [Five] years with

effect from the date of this Annual General Meeting.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to this rescolution.”

4, To Appoint Mr. Vikash Shreff (DIN: 00568768) as an Independent Director of the
LCompany -

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications the following
resohiltion as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT MMr. Vikash Shroff [DIN: 00568768) who was appeinted as a Director
on the Board of Directors of the Company and who meets the criteria of Independence
as provided under Section 1496} of the Act and who 1s eligible for appointment and 1s
recommended by the Board of Directars upon the recommendations of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee Ior the office of Director as an Independent Director, be
and is hereby appointed, in accordance with Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule
IV and anyv cther applicable provisicns of the Act and the corresponding Rules framed
there under, as an Independent Director to hold office for a term of 5 (Five] years with

effect from the date of this Annual General Meeting.”

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and i1s hereby authomnzed to do all such
acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

5. To Appoint Mr. Archan Seth [DIN: C0580936]) as an Independent Director of the
Company

To consider and if thought it to pass with or without modifications the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“‘RESOLVED THAT Mr. Archan Seth(DIN: C0580936) who was appointed as a Director
on the Board of Directors of the Company and who meets the criteria of Independence
as provided under Section 149(6} of the Act and who is eligible for appointment and 1s
recommended by the Board of Directors upon the recommendations of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee for the office of Director as an Independent Director, be
and 1s hereby appointed, in accordance with Secticns 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule
[V and any other applicable provisions of the Act and the corresponding Rules framed
there under, as an Independent Director to hold office for a term of 5 (Five) yvears with
effect from the date of this Annual General Meeting.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to de all such
acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolhuition.”

6. To re-appoint Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar (DIN: 00568846) as a Wholetime Director of the
Comparny
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NOTES:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing 1s a norm
to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14 /2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular
No.17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020 1ssued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, physical attendance of the Members to the
Anrnual General Meeting [AGM) venue 1s not required and Annual General Meeting
(AGM] be held through video conferencing (VC] or other audio visual means (OAVIM]).

Hence, Members can atiend and participate in the ensuing Annual General Meeting
[AGM) through VC/OAVM,

2. Pursuant to the Circular Ne. 1472020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministty of
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members
1s not available for this Annual General Meeting (AGM). However, the Body Corporates
are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) throngh VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

3. The Members can join the Annual General Meeting (AGM) in the VC/OAVM mode 15
minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by
following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more sharcholding],Promoters, Institutional Investors,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee,
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the Annual General Meeting (AGM)without
restriction on account of first come first served basis, |

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted
for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,

2013.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule20
of the Companies [Management and Administration] Rules, 2014 (as amended)jand
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements] Regulations2015
[as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April
08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote
e-voting to its Members in respect of the business toe be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting [AGM]. For this purpose, the Company has entered inte an agreement
with National Securities Depository Limited [NSDL) for facilitating voting through
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member
using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the Annual General

Meeting (AGM]} will be provided by NSDL.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corparate Affairs (MCA} Circular No. 17 /2020 dated Aprill 3,
2020, the Notice calling the Annual General Meeting (AGM) has been uploaded on the
website of the Company at www.trishalkti.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the
wehsites of the Stock Exchanges 1.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the Annual
General Meeting (AGM) Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for
providing the Remote e-Voting facility] i.e.www.evoting. nsdl.com. |
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7. Annual General Meeting (AGM) has been convened through VC/OAVM 1n compliance
with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No.
14/2020 daied April 08, 2020and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and
MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. -

8. The Register of Member and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from 24th Seplember 2020 to 30th September 2020 (both days inclusive),

g, Members whose email address are not registered can regster the same 1n the following
manner; -

a. Members holding share{s)] in physical mode can register their e-mail ID by
sending an email to the Company by providing requisite details of their holdings
and documents for registering their e-mail address; and

b. Members holding share(s] in electronic mode are requested to register / update their
e-mail address with their respective Depository Participants “DPs” for receiving all
communications from the Company electronically.

10. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL as the authorized agency for
conducting of the e-AGM and providing e-voting facility.

11. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in
~ this Notice.

12. Al documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory
Statement can be obtained for inspection by writing to the Company at its email I3
s thanwargtrishakti.com till the date of AGM.

13. Members are advised to refer to the section titled ‘Investor Information’ provided in
this Annual Report.

- 14. As per Regulation 40 of SERBI Listing Repulations, as amended, securities of listed
companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from, April 1,
2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of
securities, In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares
and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are
requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members
can contact the Company or Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, MCS
Share Transfer Agent Ltd for assistarice in this regard.

15, Shareholders/Investors are advised to send their queries/complaints through the
e-mail id s jhanwar@trishalkti.comfor quick and prompt redressal of their
gricvarlces.

16. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter Lo be
placed at the AGM are requested to write to the Company on or before September
23, 2020 through email on s_jhanwar@inshakti comthe same will be replied by the

Company suitably.

17. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal
address, email address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number

(PAN], mandales, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of
the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to
their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to MCS Share

Transfer Agent Ltd in case the shares are held by them in physical form.
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18.

19.

20.

21,

Fursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19(1) of the
Ruies made there under, Shareholders are entilled lo make nomination in respect
of shares held by them in physical form. Sharehoiders desirous of making =
nominations are requested to send their requests in Form SH. 13, which 1s availabie

on the website of the Company.

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than
one folio are requesled 1o send Lo the Company or MCS Share Transfer Ageni Lid,
the details of such folios together with the share certificates for conschdating their
holdings 1in one folic. A consolidated share certificate will be 1ssued (o such

Members after making requisite changes.

In case of jeint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the
order of names as per ithe Regisler of Members of the Company will be entilled to

vote,

Your attenlicn i1s inviled on lhe Companies (Significant Benehiclal Ownership)
Amendment Rules, 2019 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 8th
February 2019. A person is considered as a Significant Beneficial Owner (SBQO) if
he/she, whether acting alone, together or through one or more individuals or trust
holds a beneficial interest of at least 10%. The beneficial interest could be in the
form of a company’s shares or the righl to exercise significanl influence or control
over the company. If any Shareholders hoiding shares in the Company on behalf of
other or fulfilling the criteria, is required to give a declaration specifying the nature
of his/her interest and other essential particulars in the prescribed manner and

within the permitted time frame.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The re
ends o

mote e-voting period beging on Sunday, September 27, 2020 at 09:00 A M, and

n Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 05:00P.M. The remote e-voting module shall

be disabled by NSDL for voting thereaiter.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vole electronically on NSDL e-Voting systiem consists of "Two Steps” which are

mentioned below: |
Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

Manner of heolding shares i.e. | Your User ID is:
Demat (NSDL or CDSL] or

Physical
a) For Members who hold shares |8 Character DP ID followed by 8
in demat account with NSDL. Digit Client I

For example 1 your DP ID 1i1s
INZOO™ and Client ID 1s 12******
then YOUL ser 1D 15
INS [}ﬂ‘t*‘t 1 Eulnlr-}r‘t el 1




h] For Members who hold shares | 16 Digit Benehciary ID

In demat account with CDHSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID 1s
lﬂii-ﬂrﬂrﬂrﬂr*i*ﬂr:‘r*ﬂ thEﬂ FEIU.T 11 82T ]D 15

12*****#:&*#1‘:%:&##

c] For Members holding shares | EVEN Number followed by Folio
in Physical Formn, Number  registered  with  the
company

For example if folic number is
001*** and EVEN is 101456 then
user ID 15 101456001%**

. Your password dctails are given below:
a] If you arc alrecady repistered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial passwoerd’ which was communicated to yvou. Once you
retrieve vour ‘nitial password’, yvou need to enter the ‘initial password’ and
the system will force you te change your password.
¢} How to retrieve your ‘initial password’™
{ij ~If vour email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘nitial password’ is communicated tc you on your
email [D. Trace the email sent to yvou from NSDL from your mailbhox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your
‘User ID’ and vour ‘initial password’.

(ii]  If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below
in process for those sharehoelders whose email 1ds are not registered

2. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Imtial password” or have
forgotten yvour password:

a}] Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”{If vou are holding shares 1n your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL] option available on
www.evoting. nsdl.com.

h] Physical User Reset Password?” {If you are holding shares in physical moede)
option available on www. evoting nsdl.com.

¢] If yvou are still unable to get the password by aferesaid two options, you can
send a request at evounginsdl.co.n menticning your demat account
number /folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address.

d) Mecmbers can also use the OTP (One Time Password] based login for casting
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

3. After entering vour password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by

selecting on the check box.
4. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

5. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
. After successful lagin at Step 1, you will he able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click

on e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.
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General Guidelines for sharcholders

. Afler click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the comparnies "EVEN" in

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle 15 in actlive status.

. Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote.

. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voling page opens.

. Cast vour vote by selecling appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the

number of shares for which you wish te castl your vole and click on *Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

. You can alsc take the printout of the votes cast by vou by clicking on the print option

on the confirmation page.

. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allewed to modify your

vite.

1

Institutiocnal shareholders (1.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.] are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resoluticn/ Authority letter

etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatoryiies] who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutlinizer by e-mal to Mrs Jyoti Mohta(

mohotajyoti@yvahoo.com) with a copy marked to evotingtitnsdl.co.1n.

it is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep yvour password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key 1in the correct password. In such an
event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Passwerd?” or “Physical
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoling.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download

section of www evoting nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request
to [Name of NSDL Cflicial] at evotingignsdl.co.in

Process for those sharcholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the

resolutions set ont in this notice

3|P_¢_EE I T

1. Inn case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No,, Name of

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back], PAN (self attested

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR ({self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to 8 thanwangtrishakt.com

2. In case shares are held in dematl mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +

CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account



statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to s_hanwar@@irishakti.com

3. Alternatively member may send an e-mail request to Evﬂtingf" ansdl.co.infor obtaining
User ID and Password by proving the details men’unned m Point [1) or (2] as the case

may be.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the Annual General Meeting {AGM) is same as
the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ sharcholders, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions
through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to

vote through e-Voting system in the Annual General Meeting (AGM].

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the Annual
General Meeting (AGM). However, they will not be eligible to vote at the Annual General

Meeting {AGMj).

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the
faciity for e-Voting on the day of the Annual General Meeting [AGM] shall be the same

person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(AGM) THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a faclity to attend the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access the same
at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/members login by using the
remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
shareholder/members login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note
that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by followmg the remote e-
Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members

can also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDIL.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for betier experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fhactuation in their respective network. It 1s therefore recommended 1o use Stable Wi-Fi

or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask gquestions during the meeting
may rcgister themselves as a speaker may send their request mentioning their name,
demat account number /folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id)..

6. Sharcholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folie number,

cmail id, mobile number at {company email id). The same will be replied by the
company suitably. |

7. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views /ask questions during the meeting.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 10 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 2:

In line with the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board
of Directors 11 their meeting held on June 30,2020, has appointed Mr. Suresh Jhanwar
(DIN:00568879) as a Managing Director of the Company for a period of five yvears with effect
from September 30,2020, The disclosure 1n accordance with the provisions of Regulation 36
(3] of the Listing Repulations read with Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial
Standard-2 and other applicable provisions, if any, in respect of the appointment of Mr.
Suresh Jhanwar as a Chairman & Managing Director is given below:

Mr.Suresh Jhanwar fulfills the eligibilily crileria set out under Part T of Schedule V to the

Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions. The remuneration paid / payable to Mr.
suresh Jhanwar is in line with the provisions of Schedule V to the Compames Acl, 2013, as

may be amended from time to time. Brief resume of above Director, as stipulated under SEBI
[LODR) Regulations, 2013, are provided in the Annexure te this Notice, which 1s forming part

of the Annual Report.

Above named Director has nol completed the age of 75 vears and hence compliance with
Regulation 17(1A) of SEBRI (LODR] (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 does nol apply Lo this

appoimiment.

Neone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives other
than the concerned Independent Director 1s in anyway deemed to be concerned or interested,
financially or olherwise, in the Resclutions as set out in Item No. 2 of ithe Nolice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions as set out in [tem No. 2 of ithe Notice for
approval of the Members.

ITEM NO:3

As per the provisions of Sections 149, 152 & Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the relevanl Rules thereunder as amended, the Company had appoinied Mr. Tarun Daga
as Non-Executive, Independent Directors w.e.f. this Annual General Meeting for the term of 5

years which has been concluded on 301" September 2025. The Company on recommendation

of Nomination and Remuneralion Committee has re-appointed Mr. Tarun Daga in the meeting
of Board of Direclors held on 30Cth June 2020 subject to approval of members in the

forthcoming Annual General Meeting,.

As the above named Independent Director shall be completing their first term of appointment,
he is eligible for re-appoiniment for another term of five consecutive vears subject Lo approval
of the Members by Ordinary Reselution. Above named Independent Director has consgented to
his re-appoiniment and confirmed ithal he i1s not disqualified from being appointed as an
Independent Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. The Company has also received the
declaration from the said Director stating that he meets all the criteria of Independence, as
prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and under Regulation 16 [b) of SEBI (LODR)
Repulations, 2015 and he i1s not been debarred from holding the office of direclor or
continuing as a director of company by SEBI/MCA or any other authority in India or abroad.
Based on the performance evaluation of the Independent Director, the Nominalion &
Remuneration Commitiee and the Board of Directors of the Company at their Meeling held on
30t June, 2020 have recommended the re-appointment of the afore said person as an

Mirage



Independent Director for a second term of five consecutive yvears effective from the dates as
indicated above. During his tenure of appointment, he shall not be liable to retire by rotation
as provided under Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions for re-appointment as Independent
Directors and he is independent of the Management.

Brief resume of above Independenl Director, as stipulated under SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, are provided in the Annexure lo this Notice, which 18 forming part of the Annual Report.

Above named Director has nol completed the age of 75 years and hence compliance with
Regulation 17{1A) of SEBI [LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 does nol apply to this

appointment.

None of the Direclors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives other
than the concerned Independent Director is in anyway deemed to be concerned or interested,
fimancially or oltherwise, in the Resolutions as set out in Item No. 3 of Lhe Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions as set oul in Ilem No. 3 of the Notice for
approval of lthe Members.

ITEM NO:4

As per Lthe provisions of Sections 149, 152 & Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read
wilh the relevant Rules thereunder as amended, the Company had appointed Mr. Vikash
Shroff as Non-Executive, [ndependent Directors w.e.f. this Annual General Meeting for the
lerm of 5 years which has been concluded on 30t September 2025, The Company on
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Commillee has re-appointed Mr. Vikash
Shroff in the meeting of Board of Directors held on 30ih June 2020 subject to approval of

members i the forthcoming Annual General Meeling.

As Lhe above named Independent Director shall be completing their first term of appointment,
he is eligible for re-appointment for another tetm of five consecutive years subject to approval
of Lhe Members by Ordinary Resolution., Above named Independent Director has consented to
his re-appointment and confirmed that he is nol disqualified from being appointed as an

Independent Direclor in terms of Section 164 of the Act. The Company has also received the
declaration from the said Director stating that he meets all the criteria of Independence, as
prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and under Regulation 16 (k) of SEBI (LODR}
Regulations, 2015 and he 15 not been debarred from holding the office of director or

continuing as a director of company by SEBI/MCA or any other authority in India or abroad.
Based on the performance evaluation of the Independentl Director, the Nomination &

Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company at their Meeting held on
30th June, 2020 have recommended the re-appointment of the afore said person as an

Independent Direclor for a second term of five consecutive years effeclive from the dates as
indicaled above. During his tenure of appointment, he shall not be liable to retire by rotation

as provided under Section 1532(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions for re-appointment as Independent
Direclors and he is independent of the Management.

Brief resume of above Independent Director, as stipulaied under SEBI {LODR] Regulations,
2013, are provided in the Annexure to this Notice, which is forming part of the Annual Repozt.



Above named Director has not completed the age of 75 vears and hence compliance with
Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI (LODR] (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 does not apply to this

appointment.

None of the Directors or Key Managenal Personnel of the Company and their relatives other
than the concerned Independent Director is in anyway deemed to be concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the Resolutions as set out in Item No. 4 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions as set cut in Itern No. 4 of the Notice for
approval of the Members.

I[TEM NO:5

As per the provisions of Sections 149, 152 & Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the relevant Rules thereunder as amended, the Company had appointed Mr. Archan Seth
as Non-Executive, Independent Directors w.e.f. this Annual General Meeting for the term of 5
years which has been concluded on 30 September 2025, The Company on recommendation
of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee has re-appointed Mr. Archan Seth in the
rnecting of Board of Directors held on 30th June 2020 subject to approval of members in the

forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

As the above named Independent Director shall be completing their first term of appointment;
he is eligible for re-appointment for ancther term of five consecutive years subject to approval
of the Members by Ordinary Resolution. Above named Independent Director has consented to
his re-appointment and confirmed that he is not disqualified from being appcinted as an
Independent Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. The Company has also received the
declaration from the said Director stating that he meets all the criteria of Independence, as
prescribed under Section 149({6} of the Act and under Regulaticn 16 {b) of SEBI {LODRE)
Regulations, 2015 and he i1s not been debarred from holding the office of director or
continuing as a director of company by SEBI/MCA or any other authority in India or abroad.

Based on the performance evaluation of the Independent Director, the Nomination &
Remuneration Cemmittee and the Board of Directors of the Company at their Meeting held on
30t June, 2020 have recommended the re-appointment of the afore said person as an
Independent Director for a second term of [ive consecutive years effective from the dates as
indicated above. During his tenure of appointment, he shall not be liable to retire by rotation

as provided under Section 152{6] of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions for re-appommtment as Independent
Directors and he 1s independent of the Management.

Brief resume of above Independent Director, as stipulated under SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, are provided in the Annexure to this Notice, which is forming part of the Annual Report.

Above named Director has not completed the age of 75 years and hence compliance with
Regulation 17({1A) of SEBI (LODR] [Amendment] Regulations, 2018 does not apply te this

appointment.,

None of the Directors or Key Managenal Personnel of the Company and their relatives other
than the concerned Independent Director is 1n anyway deemed to be concerned or interested,
(inancially or otherwise, in the Resolutions as set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice.



The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions as set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice for
approval of the Members.

ITEM NO:6

The Board of Directors have re-appointed Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar as Wheletime Director of the
Company for the period from 1lst April 2020 to 31lst March 2022 on the remuneration and -
other terms and conditions as contained in the resclution, The payment of remuneration to
Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar has also been approved by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

of the Company.

Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar is having 50 vyears of wvaluable experience in plywood and tea
businesses. Your Directors are of the opinion that his continued association with the
Company and his rich experience will be beneficial to the Company. '

The Resolution set out in Item No. 6 of the Notice convening the meeting has to be considered
accordingly and the Board recomimends the same. |

The resolution seeks approval of the members in terms of Sections 196 and 197 read with

Schedule — V and other apphcable provisions .if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules
made there under for the re-appeintment of Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar as Wholetime Director for a

period of three years commencing from 1st April, 2020.

No Director, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar, to
whom the resclution relates, are interested or concerned, fihancially or cotherwise, in the

resolution.

This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with the 5tock Exchange. -

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No.6 for the approval of the members.

ITEM NO. 7

CHANGE IN NAME OF THE COMPANY

The Board of Directors of the company in i1ts meeting held on 28/05/2020 decided to change
the name of the company from “TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED to

TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED". The change in name is done for numerclogical purpose
and the directors of the company deem fit that the word “ELECTRONICS AND” should be

removed so that it 1s more relevant te the object of the company.

The proposed change of name will not affect any of the rights of the company or of the
shareholders [/ stakeholders of the company. Al existing Share Certificates bearing the
current name of the company will, after the change of name, continue to be valid for all

purposes.

ANNEXURE

Brief Profile of Directors has been provided below-



Name of Suresh Kamesh Archan Seth | Tarun Daga | Vikash Shroff
Director Jhanwar Jhanwar
Directors’ Q0568879 00568846 00580936 00568726 O056R768
Ideatification
No.
Date of Birth | 16th 25th 23th April 09th Aprl, O1st
January, November, 1976 1974 December,
1978 1973 1976
Date of 26th May, 16th 1st 18th June, O7th
Appointment | 1955 September, | August, 2006 2003 February,
on Board 1997 120066
Qualification | Graduate Graduate Graduate Graduate Graduate
(B.Com] (B.Com) (B.Com) (B.Com] (B.Com])
Experience 25 Years in 253 Yearsin | 15 Years in 15 Years in 15 Years 1in
Accounting Accounting | Accounting Accounting Accounting
matters matters matters matters matiers
Terms & 5 Years > Years 5 Years 18 Years ‘ D Years |
Conditions of commencing commencin | commencing | commencing | commencing
Appointment from 35th g from 35th | from 35th from 35th from 35th
/[ Re- AGM of the AGM of the | AGM of the AGM of the AGM of the
appointment Compan Company Company Company Company
Remuneratio | Rs.30,000/- | Rs.30,000 [ Nil Nil Nil
n details Per Month /- Per
Month
Shareholding | 2,30,462* 1,96,752* Nil Nil Nil
in Compan
Relationship Promoter Promoter Nil Nil Nil
with the Director & Director &
Company & Brother of Brother of
Other Mr., Ramesh | Mr. Suresh
Directors Jhanwar Jhanwar
List of Sagar Sagar | Nil Sagar Sagar
Directorships | International | Internaticnal [nternational | International
held in other Ltd. Lid. Lid. Lid.
Companies ‘
[excluding
foreign,
private and
Section 8
Companies)
No. of Board 22 22 19 19 21
Meeting
attended
during the
year
Memberships {:{}I'ﬂmitteeh‘ | g;m_mittee ] gl-:;m_nﬁttezh o Eﬁmmitteeh’ Committee
hi | Chairmanship airmanship airmanship — alrmanship ) _
e of | Srenip harmansie | [T Chmanatip -
and Comimittee Committee Committee Committee 1
Stakeholders’ Membership -1 I;*Icmbership — Membership -2 | Membership-2| ~ ...
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TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

Your Directors submit herewith their 35%Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2020,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The year’s working results after meeting all expenses of operation & management are set

put as below:-
[All Amount in Rs. In Lac, unless other wish stated)

This Year Previous Year

Fs. P. Rs. P.
Profit for the yvear 16.18 10.89
Provision for
Income Tax (3.75) (2.20)
Deferred Tax 0.29 (2.49)
Profit after Taxation 12.72 11.18
Appropriation for Income Tax for earlier year (0.30] (0.41)
Short Provision for Income Tax for earlier year 0.75 7.83
Transter to General Reserve (+)2.50 (+)2.50
Balance brought forward from previous year o256.66 549,19
Other comprehensive Income for the Year, net of tax (5.84} 4.53
As per Last Financial Statement

- 563.10 596.66

Balance at the end of the year :

PERFORMANCE:

The Company’s performance for the year under review reflected an encouraging growth
as compared to the performance of the previous year.

During the year the interest income Rs. 69.16 Lac (Previous Year Rs, 60,37 Lac) and
other income was Rs. 1.47 Lac (Previous Year Rs. 6.62 Lac). Commission received Rs.

22.24 Lac (Previous year Rs. 34.73 Lac) .
TRANSFER TO RESERVES

We propose to transfer Rs. 2,80 Lac to the general Reserve. An amount of Rs. 2.50 Lac is
proposed to be retained in the profit and loss account.

EXTERNAL ENVIRONMENT

GLOBAL ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Financial Year 2019-20 witnessed volatile markets as economies around the world, found
themselves at various points in the economic cycle, with monetary easing being the
predominant theme across many geographies, However, growth remained Subdued
globally, as adverse factor more than offset oil price decline, the quantitative easing in

Europe and the growth in South-East Asia:
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According to the International Monetary Fund, the global economy is expected to grow at
~3-4% in Financial Year 2019-20. This is due to the fact that slowdown in production in

China and Russia is exXpected to be more than offset by recovery of the developed
economies and growth in South-East Asia. However, currency movements and interest

rates continue to be risks for growth in many regions.

Deveioped economies are expected to grow moderately. After posting stronger and
broader growth at the end of 2019, the USA is carrying the momentum into 2020 wath
increased Consumer spending and trade activity, falling unemployment rate and
improved investor sentiment. Similatly, the Eurozone is improving amidst monetary
uncertainty driven by a depreciabing Euro and geo-political tensions with Greece, Russia
and Ukraine in an environment of relatively loose monetary policy. While, the lower
energy prices have helped improving consumer sentiment, the Euro Continued to
depreciate against the US$ sharply especially after the Swiss national bank removed
swiss Franc's peg to the Euro. The European Commercial Bank {ECB)has exceeded
market expectations with announced expanded quantitative easing programme which

has boosted equity and bond markets.

OUTLOOE FOR INDIA

Financial Year 2019-20 saw India emerge as a bright spark even as advanced and
emerging econemies grappled with uncertainty and slower growth. Economic growth in
India peaked in the second quarter of the fiscal at 4.2% {under new series) but remained
tnoderate in the third and fourth gquarter at around 6.9%. Cyclical macro paramneters like
inflation, current account deficit have improved during the vear due to domestic as weil
as external factors. Indian rupee was one of the best performers in the world, registering
a 4% decline in value as agamst the US$ compared to the rest of the world grapphng with

devaluation of their currencies.,

The Indian economy is in the midst of significant structural change and is expected to
embark on a sustained economic growth cycle. According to World Bank, India is set to
be the world’s fastest growing major economy in the Financial Year 2019-20 at 6.10%
and gradually move up to 7% in the next two financial yvears. However, this economic
growth will depend on steady implementation of reforms aimed to improve productivity
and competitiveness. Government initiatives like 'Make in India' will stimulate
manufacturing growth while its focus on infrastructure should revive the investment
cycle, This should help India grow while being fiscally prudent. States are also expected
to play a key part in GDP growth due to thewr increased finances via greater share of

government taxes, coal auctions ete.
HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

As every industry globally is being re-shaped by digital technoiogies, individuals are
transformning themselves to stay relevant and succeed in a digital world. The focus of the
Company has been to leverage digital re-imagination to drive growth and efficiency of
business modeis, products and services, business processes as well as the workplace.

This heips deliver a superior expetience to every key stakehoider, viz. customers,
cmployvees, investors and the community,

The Company has been certified as the Smalli Scale Industries. This award is in
recognition of the Company’s talent strategy, workforee planning, on-boarding, training 8
developrnent, performance management, leadership development, career & succession
management, compensation & benefits as well as Company culture.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company's vision 1s to be a global benchmark in value creation and corporatie
citizenship and the Company’s long-term Corporate Soctal Responsibility {(CSR) objective,
is to improve the guality of life of the communities through long-term value creation for
all stakeholders. The Company has been a pioneer in various CSR initiatives. We
continue to remain focussed on improving the guality of life and engaging communities
through health, education, sports and infrastructure development. During the last three

VEAars,

BOARD MEETINGS

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors, The Board
met Twenty Two times during the year, the details of which are given in the Corporate
Governance Report that forms part of this Annual Report. The intervening gap between
the Mectings was within the period prescribed under the Compantes Act, 2013 and the

Listing Agreement.
SELECTION OF NEW DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board to determine the

appropriate characteristics, skills and experience for the Board as a whole and its
individual members with the objective of having a Board with diverse back grounds and

experience i business, government, education and public service. Charactenistics

expected of all Direciors include independence, integrity, high personal and professional
ethics, sound business judgment, ability to participate constructively in deliberations
and willingness to exercise authority in a collective tnanner. The policy on appointment
and removal of Directors and determining Directors’ independence is annexed to this

report,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director in
accordance with Section 149(7) of the Companies Act,2013, that he/she meets the
criteria of independence as laid ocut in sub-section (6) of Sectton 149 of the Companies

Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

PUBLIC DEPOSITES

During the financial year 2019-20, your Company has not accepted any deposits within
the meaning cof section (s) 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Companies (Accepiance of Deposits] Rules, 2014 and as such no amount of Principal or
Interest was outstanding as on date of the Balance Sheet.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Accounting Standards,
the Consolidated Financial Statement of Trishakti Electronics & Industries Ltd. arc

provided in the Annual Report,
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OUTLOOK ON OPPORTUNITIES:

The Company expects good business performance as a Commission Agent of various
foreign Company for participate the Global Tender on hehalf of them (Foretgn Company)
as Indian Agent and made Agreement with them (Foreign Company] for few years and

witmess tremendous growth and will continue,

Particulars of the Foreign Company and Business Agreements with them as Indian
Agent.

(1)

i)

(iv)

A consortium Company which is based on Abu Dhabi i.e. M/s Abu Dhabi Ship
Building with a Spain based Company M/s Rodman Polyship participates in the
tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Lid (ONGC) for Immediate Support
Vessel (ISV) construction of 23 Nos, vessels. Where our Company will be acting as a

Commission Agent,

A China based Company M /s China Oilfield Services Litd. [COSL) participates in the
tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd. for 3D Seismic Data Acquisition in
KG Basin during Field Season 2014-15 and 2015-16. Where our Company will be

acting as a Commission Agent.

A China based Coempany M/s Sichuan World- Rise Petroleum Equipment
Corporation, participates in the tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd. for
Heavy Weight Drill Pipes (HWDP] supply. Where our Company will be acting as a
Commission Agent.

A China based Company M/s Petro Matenals [Cangzhouj Co., Ltd., participates in
the tender with Oil India Limited (OIL} for Drill Collar supply. Where our Company

will he acting as a Commission Agent.

A {(China based Company M/s Jiangsu Rutong Petro-Machinery Co., Ltd.,
participates in the tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Litd (ONGC) for
Handing Tools supply. Where cur Company will be acting as a Commission Agent.

A China based Company M/s Zhongnan Equipment Company Lid., participates in
the tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corparation Lid (ONGC) for SRP Accessories
aupply. Where our Company will be acting as a Commission Agent.

A China based Company M/s Weifang East Steel Pipe International Trading Co.
Ltd., participates in the tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC) for
ERW Line Pipe 1l field equipment supply. Where our Company will be acting as a

Commuission Agent.,

A China based Company M/s SINCPEC Qilfield Service Shengli Corporation, 258
Jinan Rd., Dongying, Shandong; P.R. China 25700 1participates in the tender with
(il & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC) for Supplied of Charter Hiring of 04 nos.
Type Il Drilling Rigs. Where our Company will be acting as a Commission Agent.

A China based Company M /s PetroMaterials (Cangzhou) Co., Lid, Gongmaoxiaoqu,
Qingzhouzhen, Qmng County, Hebei Province 062658, participates in the tender with
Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC) for Supplied of Heavy Weight Drill Pipes,
Drill Collars & Drill Pipes. -Where our Company will be acting as a Commission

Apgent




x|

(1)

(i)

(x1v)

(xv)

A China based Company M/s Jiangsu Elite Petroleum Technolegy Co., Ltd., No. 21
East Xinyan Road, Shizhuang, Huangtu, Jiangyin, Jiangsu Province, China,
participates m the tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Lid {ONG(C) for
Supplied of Heavy Weight Drill Pipes &Kellys, Where our Company will be acting as

a Comumission Agent,

A China based Company M/s Weifang East Steel Pipe International Trading Co.,
Ltd.,.28 Chunvuan Road, Weicheng District, Weifang City, Shandong Province,
China, partictpates in the tender with il & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC) for
Supplied of ERW Line Pipes. Where our Company will be acting as a Commission

Agent,

A China based Company M/s Tianjin Huilitong Steel Tube Co., Ltd, North Loop
Industrial Park, Economic Development Zone, Jinghai County, Tianjin, P.R. of
China, participates in the tender with Qil & Natural Gas Corporation Lid {ONGC) for
Supplied of ERW Line Pipes, Where our Company will be acting as a Commission

Agent,

A China based Company M/s Oilman Group Lid.,, Oilman Building 1020, 999#
Wanggiao Road, Pudong, Shanghai, China, participates in the tender with Qil &
Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC) for Supplied of EUE Tubular Cross Overs.
Where our Company will be acting as a Commission Agent.

A China based Company M /s Confind S.R.L., Add: : §.C. CONFIND S.R.L.CAMPINA
105600, Str. Progresulul Nr. 2, participates in the tender with Oil & Natural Gas
Corporation Ltd (ONGC) for Supplied of Rotary Substitutes & Floating Equipments.

Where our Company will be acting as a Commission Agent.

A China based Company M/s Qingdao Guangyao Huarun International Trading Co.,
Ltd., Room EH, Floor 22, Sunshine Mansion, No. 61, Hongkong Middle Road,
Chirnia, participates in the tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC) for

Supplied of SRP Surface Units. Where our Company will be acting as a Commission
Agent.

A China based Company M/s Guizhou Gaofeng Petroleum Machinery Co., Ltd., 22
Changling South Road, Guangshanhu District, Guiyang, Guizhou Province, People's

‘Republic of China, participates in the tender withh Oil & Natural Gas Corporation

Ltd (ONGC) for Supplied of Stabilizers. Where our Company will be acting as a
Commission Agent.

A China based Company M /s 5.J Petroleum Machinery Co., 1# 5J ROAD, BELJING-
434024, participates in the tender with Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC]
for Supplied of Cementing Units & WSS Units, Where our Company will be acting

as a Commission Agerit.

EMPLOYEES:

None of the employees are covered by the provisions contained in section 217{2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies {Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975
and therefore this information has not been furnished as a part of this report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on the framework of internal financial controls established and maintained by the
Company, work performed by the internal, statutory, cost and secretarial auditors and
external agencies, the reviews performed by Management and the relevant Board
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a)

b)

Comrmittees, the Board, with the concurrence of the Audit Committee, is of the opinion
that the Company’s internal financtal controls were adequate and effective as on

31etMarch, 2020.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,2013 the Board of
Directors to the best of their knowledge and ability confirm:

that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed alongwith proper explanation relating to material departures;

that we have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estiimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the

profit and loss of the Company for that period;

that proper and suflicient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records m accordance with the provisions of the Compames Act,2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;
that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were

in place and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively;
And

Those proper internal financial controls were laid down and that such mternal financial
cortrols are adequate and were operating effectively.

BOARD DIVERSITY

The company recognizes and embraces the important of a diverse Board in its success. -
We believe that a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought perspective,
knowledge, skill, regional and mndusiry experience, cultural and geographical
background, age and gender, which will help us in retaining our competitive advantage.
Your Board comprises of expects in the field of finance, law, corporate governance,
anagement and leader ship skills and also has a Women Director on the Board.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

The Company has in place a.pnli:}f on prevention of Sexual Harassment at Work place in
a line with the requirements of the Sexual Harasasment of Women at Work place

(Prevention, Prohtbition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rule framed there under.
During the period no Sexual Harassment complaints were reccived by the internal

complaints committee established under the policy for prohibition, prevention and
redressal  Sexual Harassment of women at workshop of the company.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The company complies with all the applicable secretarial standards.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Our Audit Committee was constituted in the vear 2008.The Committee has adopted a
Charter for its functioning. The primary objective of the Committee 1s 10 monitor and
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provide effective supervision of the Management’s financial reporting process, to ensure
accurate and timely disclosures, with the highest levels of transparency, integrity and

quality of financial reporting,

The Committee met four times during the year, the details of which are given in the
Corporate Governance Report that forms part of this Annual Report. As of the date of this
report, the Commitiee is comprised of Mr. Archan Seth (Chairman),Mr. Tarun Daga, Mr.

Vikash Shroif.
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has an internal financial control, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is
defined mn the Intermal Audit Charter. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the
Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evalnates the eifficacy and adeguacy of
internal control systems in the Company, its compliance with operating systems,
accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective
action i their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit
observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the

Board.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There have been no materially significant related party transactions between the
Company and the Directors, the management, the subsidiaries or the relatives except for

those disclosed in the inancial statements.

Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in
Section [88(1) along with the justification for entering into such contract or arrangement

in Form AOC-2 does not form part of the report.

VIGIL. MECHANISM

The Board, at its meeting held on 4tk June 2019, approved the revised Vigii Mechanism
that provides a formal mechanism for all Directors, employees of the Company to
approach the Ethics Chairman of the Audit Commatiee of the Board and rnake protective

disclosures about the unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Code of Conduct [CoC).

The Vigil Mechanism comprises two policies viz., the Whistle Blower Policy for Directors&
Employees and Whistle Blower Reward & Recognition Folicy for Employees.

The Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and Employees i1s an extension of the CoC that
requires every Director or employee to promptly report to the Management any actual or
possible violation of the Code or any event wherein he or she becomes aware of that

which could aflect the business or reputation of the Company.

The Whistle Blower Reward & Recognition Policy for Employees has been implemented in
order to encourage employees to genuinely blow the whistle on any misconduct or
untcthical activity taking place in the Company. The disclosures reported are addressed
in the management and within the time frames prescribed in the Whistle Blower Policy.
Under the Policy, every Director, employee of the Company has an assured access to the

Ethics Chairman of the Audit Commuttee.
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PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT (POSH)

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a
policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in bine

with the provision if sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition,
and Redressal) Act, 2013 [POSH Actland Rules framed there under.

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassiment free workplace for
every individual working in the Company’s premises thirough various interventions and
practices. The Company always endeavours to create and provide an environment that is
free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.

The Company does not have a formal Anti Sexual Harassment policy in place but has
adequate measures including checks and corrections in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013. Intemal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment, All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary
and traineecs] are covered under the policy. The following is a summary of sexual
harassment complaints received and disposed off during the period ended 31st March,

2020):

No. of Complaints received: NIL
No. of Complaints disposed off: NIL

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is exposed to inherent uricertainties owing to the sectors m which it
operates. A key factor in determining a Company’s capacity to create sustainahble value is
the risks that the Company is willing to take {at strategic and operational levels) and its
ahility to manage them effectively. Many risk sexist in a Company's operating
environmetit and they emerge on a regular basis. The Company's Risk Management
processes focuses on ensuring that these rnisks are identified on a timely basis and

addressed.

The Board of Directors has constitited a Risk Managernent Conmmittee. The Committee
has adopted a Charter that outlines the role, responsibilities and power of the Committee
and the procedure for organising the meeting of the Committee.

The purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in fuliilling its oversight
responsibilities with regard to enterprise risk management. The Comirnittee reviews the
risk management practices and actions deployed by the Management with respect to
identification, impact assessment, monitoring, mitigationn and reporting of key risks while

trying to achieve its business objectives.

Further, the Committee endeavours to assist the Board m framing, implementing and
monitoring the risk management plan for the Company and reviewang and guiding the
risk policy. The Committee also guides Management in developing the risk management
policy and in implementing an appropriate risk management system /framework for the

Company.

To have better focus on governance, the Company constituted a Management Committee
viz., the Risk Review Committee to identify, assess, review and mitigate risks. The
Committee comprises the Managing Director, Executive Director {Finance & Corporate),
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Managing Director &Chief Executive (Mficer and othermanagement personnel as its

Members. This Committee has theprimary responsibility of implementing the Risk
ManagementPolicy of the Company and achieving the stated objective oideveloping a risk
intelligent culture that supports decisionmaking and helps improve Company

performance.

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

The terms of M /s G.Basu& Co., CharteredAccountants,(ICAI Registration No. 301174E) 3
Chowranghee Approacti, Kolkata-700072, who are the statutory auditors of theCompany,
for a period of 5 Financial Year i.e. upto March, 2022, As per Provision of the Section 139
and 141 of Companies Act 2013, read with companies {Accounts} Rules 2014. As
required Under Regulation 33 of Listing Regulations, the Auditors have alse confirmed
that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer review Board of the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

The observation of Auditors in the Auditor’s Report are explain, wherever necessary in
the appropriate notes of the accounts, Further, no Fraud was reported by the auditor of

the company.

Secretarial Anditors

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 inter-alia requires everyvlisted Company to annex
with its Board’s report, a SecretanalAudit Repert given by a Campany Secretary in

practice, in theprescribed form.

The Board of Directors appointed Smt. Jyoti Mohata, Practicing Company Secretaries as
Secretarial Auditor to conductSecretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year
2019-20and her report is annexed to this Board report.In connection, with the auditor
observation in the report, it isclarified thatshe has conducted the Secretarial Audit of the
compliance of the applicable statutory provisions & the adherence to good corporate
practice. The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided her =z
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliance &
expressing her opinion.The Board has also appointed Smi. Jyoti Mohata, as Secretarial
Auditor to conduct Secretarial Andit of the Company forFinancial Year 2020-21.

Extract of the Annual Return

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return inForm MGT 9 as per
provisions of Compames Act, 2013 and rulestherete is annexed to this report.

DIRECTORS AND EEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNAL:

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company Sri. Tarun Daga retires at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company Sri Archan Seth retires at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

In accordance with the provisions of section 196, 197 and schedule -V of the
Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
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2013 as applicable and subject to the approval of the members, at the forthcoming
General Meeting, approval of the Board of Directors be and are hereby accorded to
appointment and the terms of remuneration of Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar and Mr. Suresh
Jhanwar the Whole-time Directors of the Company for period of 3 vears commencing
from lst April, 2020 on terms and conditions.

NAME CHANGE.:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies act, 2013 and subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, Central
Registration Centre, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Kolkata and subject to the approval of
mharcholders ih general meeting or any other authority as may be necessary, the consent
of the Board be and 15 hereby given to change the name of the Company from
“TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED to TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES

LIMITED®”.

DIVIDEND:

In view of conversation of resolurces, no dividend is being recommended,

CORPFORATE GOVERNANCE:

Pursuant to clause 49 of the Lisling Agreement with 1the Stock Exchange, we have
complied with the recommendation of the committee on corporate governance constituted
by the Securities and Eschange Board of India {(SEBI). For fiscal year 2020, the
compliance report 1s provided in the Corporate Governance Report section of this annuai
report. The Company secretary’'s Certificate on compliance with the mandatory
recommendations of the comrmittee in Annexed to this report.

We have documented our intermal policies corporate governance. In line with the
committee’s recommendations, the management’s discussion and analysis of the
fmancial position of the Company is provided in this Annual Report and is incorporated
hereby reference. We continue our practice of providing a report on our compliance with
corporate governatice for the benefit our shareholders.

CCDE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company. The code of conduct has been posted on the Company's

Website.

LISTING AT STOCK EXCHANGE

The Equity shares of the Company continue to be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited and Calcutta stock exchange Ltd. The annual listing fees for the year 2020-21
have been paid to The Bombay Stock Exchanges Ltd. and The Calcutta Stock Exchange

Ltd.
CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

The CEC/CFO have certified to the Board of Directors in respect of review of the financiai
statement and cash flow statement for the year in terms of the requirement of Clause
49{V] of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange.

DEPOSITORY

The Equity shares of the Company is trading permitted only in dematerialized form, the
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E‘{Dn:lpaﬂ}f has made the requisite arrangement with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Centrai Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to enable
investors to hold shares in dematerialized form. The annual custodial fees for the year

2020-21 have been paid to those Depositories.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QOUTGO

Information in accordance with the provision of section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014 reparding
conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and cutgo

have been given in the annexure.

AUDITORS’ OBSERVATION:

Auditors’ observations are self explanatory and need not required any further
clarifications.

COMPANY PFOLICIES UNDER PANDEMIC SITUATION

Curing the Pandemic situation of COVID 19, the company has decided to implement
“Work from Home Policies” for the ease of emnployees and to adhere with the Government

Policiestimme to time.,

ACEKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to piace on record their appreciation for the continued support and
co-operation of the shareholders, Banks, various Repulatory and Government authorities

and for the valuable contributions made by employees of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Trishakti Electronics and Industries Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE

Godrej Genesis,Sector - V < r—

Salt Lake City | e e VY
Unit No.1007, 10% Floor,

Kolkata - 700091 SURESHJHANWAR

Dated: 30t Day of June, 2020, : Director
[DIN: DD568879)




TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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(1} Conservation of Energy Technology absorption Not applicable Not applicable
(2) Foreign Exchange Earnings & out go:
Activities relating to exports Export plan and Export plan and

mnitiatives taken to increase new activities new actimties

the exports, development of are under are under
new export market for trading constant study constant study.
goods and export plan |

{3) Total Foreign exchange used and earned -

i} Foreign exchange spent:

a) Travelling Expenses 0.54 9.18
b) Bank Charges 0.02 .20
¢} Fixed Assets - —
d} Membership Fees 0.09 .10
e} Keyman’s Medical Expenses - -

f) Higher Education Expetises 14.69 14.84
g) Miscellaneous Expenses - --

fii) Foreign exchange earned.

a) Commission Received 22.24 34.73

b) Reimbursement of Tender Fees
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Form No. AQOC -2

[Parsuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies {Accountis) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Key Manaperial Personnel
1. RAMESH JHANWAR (Wholetime Director)

2. SURESH JHANWAR [(Wholetime Director)
3. VENU JHANWAR [Wholetime Director)

Associates Companies
1. SAGARMAL SURESH KUMAR PVT. LTD.
2. RVS SHARES AND STOCK BROKING SERVICES PVT. LTD.

3. SAGAR INTERNATIONAL LTD.

() Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions :Loans & Advance, Office Rent, Interest
and Director Remuneration

(¢] Duration of the coniracts / arrangements/transactions: For One Year (April 2019 to Mar 2020)

(d) Salient terms of the centracts or arrangements or transactions inchading the value, if any: Loan Refund
for same

Financial year

[e}lJustification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: As business
transaction

(f) Date of approval by the Enard:lﬁth June , 2020

(g Amount paid as advances, if any: NA

[(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
Proviso to secticrn 188: 15% June , 2020

2. Details of material contracts orx amngemcnlﬁ or transactions at arm’s length bhasis

NOT APPLICABLE
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:

[¢] Duration of the contracts / arrangements ftransactions:

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
{e) Date{s) of approval by the Board, if any:

() Amount paid as advances, if any:

Thanks & Regard \.
Place: Kolkata SURESH JHANWAR RAMESH JHANWAR
Dated: 30.06.2020 Director Director

(DIN # 00568879) [DIN # 00568846)
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FORM NO. MGT - 9
Extract of Annnal Return

As on the financial year ended on 31/03 /2020
[Pursuant to Secticn 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 And

Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

1. Registration and other details:-

i. CIN | L31309WE1985PLC039462

06/09/1985 -

ii. R_egistrntinn Date

ifi. Name of the Company

TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LTD. |

iv, Category/Sub-Category of the

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
|

Contact Details

Company
v. .Address of the Repistered Offfice &

wi. W.]_:l;_ther Listed Company

any.

vii. HamE,_Addre:ﬂ & Contact details of
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if

M/S MCS SHARES TRANSFER AGENT LTD.

| E-MAIL : messtagiredillmail.com -

GODREJ GENESIS, SALT LAKE CITY, SECTOR
V., 10TH FLOOR , UNIT NQ 1007, KOLKATA -

700091 '

E-MAIL . r jhanwan@trishakt.comn |
ANGE ‘

' YES, LISTED BY BOMBAY STOCK EXCH

LTD. AND THE CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE
LTD.
—]

1st Floor, 383, Lake Gardens, Kolkata, West

Bengal 700045
TEL :033 4072 4031 /4032 /4053
FAX : 033 4072 4030

II. Principal business activities of the Company
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the

Company shall be stated:-

S. Name & Description of main
No. products/services

' NIC Code of the % to total turnover |
Product /service | of the Company

- Commnission And Other Income

] __ 100%

ITI. Particulars of holding , subsidiary& associate companies

S8l. [ Name & Address of the | CIN/GLN | Holding | % Of S8hares | Applicable
No. Company Bubsidiary Held Section
Associate |

I____"' - 1

. - | -

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity]

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

l Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning 6f | No. of Sharee held at the end of the | %
Shareholders the year[As on 01-April-2019] yaar[As on 31-March-2020] Chan
- _ _ E%
| Demat | Physicall Total % of | Demat Phj’ﬁiﬂﬂl‘ Total i % of | Duri
| Total Total | o0&

' Shares Shares | b€
| r vear

—_ - -
A. Promoters I

(1) Indian 1044407 | - | 1044491 | 35.1609 | 1046691 - 1046691 35.2350 | YES

" a) Individual /HUF - - - - - - - - -

- — —
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b] Central Gowvt.

c) State Gov.(s)

d] Bodies
Corporate

elBank /F1

) Any other
Sub-total [A)i1}

!E! Fure!gn

{a} NRI- Individual

(b} Other —
Individual

Other

10465691

I

Sub-total

_c) Badies Corp. - - -
(d) Bank /F] - - -]
&] An

| {A)2)

Taotal
Shareholding of
Promaoter (A) =
A1) +{A)2

B. Public
Shareholdin

1. Institutions

| 1044491

g) Mutual Funds

bl Bank [ FI -

¢} Central Govt.

10466591

35.2350

d) State Govt.(s)

{ €] Venture Capital
Fund I

i] Insurance

Companies

| g) Fils
h] Foreilgn Venhure
Capital Fund

_1) Others [Speciiy} | -

Sub-total {B}{1 | -
ﬂn-lnstltntiuls

aj Bodies Corp.
i) Indian

1 1353687

if] Overseas

250

17200

1353687

S
45.569

1336487

17200

1 353687

250

0.084 |

250

]

b) Individuals |

i] Individual I
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to

ks, 2 lakh

3RTIALV

463949

ii) Individual | 137550

shareholders
holding nominal
share capital 1n
cxeess of Rs, 2
lalkh

) Others (Speciiy)

432616 ' 14.5033

_

137729

| Bub-total {Bj{3)
Total Puhlic
Shareholding [B)

302623

250

45,5649
0.084

YES

41999

4345622

14.63

4.6364

137550

T I—-'1

13?55.1:1l 46364 | NA |

I YES

= (BY(1)+(B](2)

C. Shares held by |
Custodian &
ADREg

| Grand Total

(A+B+C)

2907001

2970600

100% 2911401

Damn 15
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Shareholding of Promoters

5l. |[Shareholders Ehnrehnlding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the o change |
No. Name - year end of the year In share
- Holding
No of |% oftotal |% of shares | Noof [% of total |% of shares | during
Shares | shares of pledges/enc | Shares |shares of pledges/enc | the year
the umbered ta the umhbered ta |
total shares Company [total shares
RAMESH 194532 6.5492 -- 196752 b.6233 - -
| JHANWAR
2 SURESH 230462 7.0881 -— 230462 7.0881 - -
| JHANWAR
3 SAGARMAL 161028 2.4207 -- 161028 5.420°7 —- —-
JHANWAR B -
4 SHALINI 112021 3.7709 —- 112021 3.7709 | -
JHANWAR ) ]
5 | VENU 83900 2,824 3 -- 83000 | 2.8243 — -
JHANWAR -
b RAMESH 70158 2.3617 —- 701358 2.3617 -- --
JHANWAR
I (= L) R R
7 SURESH 71200 2.3968 -- 71200 2.3968 -- —
JHANWAR |
& SAGARMAL 121170 4.075 - 121170 4.075 -- -
JHANWAR & .
SONS (HUF) |

(i) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no c]imlge]

g, | -

At the beginning of the year

Share holding at the
beginning of the Year

Cumulative Share holding

during the year
No. of % of total Ko. of ‘ %% of total
Shares ghares of the Shares Share of the
Company Company
I

Dale wise incregse/decrease 1n
Promoilers Sharc halding during
the year specifying the reasons for

| inerease/decrease [e.g. allotment

{ transfer/ bonus/sweat equity etc)

NO

At the end of the year |

(ii)

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters
and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
&1 ] Name Sharceholding at the | Date | Increase/ | Reasc Cumulative
No. beginning/end of Decrease n Sharcholding
the year {n during the year
Sharehold (01704/2019-
ing 31/03/2020]
No.of | % of total | No. of | % of total
Sharea sharens of ‘ Shares | shares of |
the the
Company Company
‘ 1 ! RVS SHARES AND 363000 | 12.2108 - - - [ 363000[ 12.2198
STCOCK BROKING
SERVICES PVT. LTD.
2 | SACGAR INTERNATIONAL | 316937 | 10.6691 -] - . 3169371 10.6691
LT,
3 S.M. CORPORATE 315809 | 10.h312 - . _ 315809] 10.6312 |
FINANCIAL | '
|

CONSULTANTS LTy,




4 | SAGARMAL RAMESH 142806 | 4.8103 - - _ 142896 4.8103

KUMAR PVT. LTD. |
I - 93800 | 3.1576

5 SAGARMAL SURESH -
. KUMAR PVT, LTD.
6 | MANISHKUMAR 36006 1.2121 -
SUMATILAL MEHTA | |
7 GARIMA SUPPLIERS 31551 1.0621 -
PVT. LTD.
8 KASHMIRA MANISH 28000 | 0.0426 -
____ MEHTA
9 | TEJAS BHALCHANDRA | 24948 | 0.8308 | -
| TRIVEDI
| 10 VIVEK BHAIA 24840 0.8362 -]

(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

LNo. | Name Shareholding | Date fncremse/Decre [Reason Cumulative
at the beginning / ge In | Shareholding
end of the year hareholding during the year
| (01/04/2019- |
| 31/03/2020)
No. of % of totnl No. of % of total
Bhares sharea of Shares shares of
the | | the
Company Company
1 |[RAMESH JHANWAR | 194552 | 6.5492 - i - 196752 | 6.6233
2 SURESH JHANWAR | 230462 | 7.3881 - - u 230462 | 7.5881
VENLUF JHANWAR 83000 | 2.8243 _ - - | 83g900 | 2.8243
|SHALINI JHANWAR ' 112021 3.7709 - - - 112021 | 3.770% '

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding facerued but
not due for payment

Total |
Indebtedness

' TUnsecured | Unsecured | Peposits
-~ | Loans excluding Lapnsg

_ Deposits

Indcbiedness at the I

beginming of | -

the financial year

i) Principal Ampount - |

if) [nterest due but not )

paid ]

) Interest accrued but |

not due _ ]

| Total al {{+i1+iii) — -
Change in
Indebtedness daring - N A - -

the financial year F

Addidon

| Net Change

' Indebtedness at the
end of the financial
| Y&ear S
1) Principal Amount

| if) Inccrest due but not
peaud

imm —_'I . e —————————————————
1) Interest accrucd but ’

not due
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Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17{1] of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b] Value of perguisites ufs
F 17{2} Income-tax Act, 1961

{c] Profits in lieu of salary
under section17{3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

5. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. | Amonnt
WO, | — —_—
VENU SURESH RAMESH
JHANWAR JHANWAR JHANWAR
1 | Gross Salary 3,60,000 3,60,000 3,60,000 | 10,80,000

Stock Option

2
3
4
5

Sweat Equi

Commission - a8 % of profit
- Others, specify...

1

Others, please specity

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

| 8. No.| Particulars of Remuneration

=

Name of Directors

TmrmmEmm

Independent Directors

Fee [or attending beard
commitice Meetings

Commission

Toatal

Amonnt

|

Others, Please Specify
Total (1)

Other Non- Executive

" Fee for attending board
committee Meetings

Direetors L

Others, Flease Specify

Total (2)

T

Total (B) = [1+2)

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

.
No.

Particnlars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Pergsonnel

1

Gross Salary

CEO

C8

CFo

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

[b) Value of perquisites u/s 17[2) Income-tax
| Act, 1961

Income- tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in licu of salary under sectionl7(3) |
N —

Stock Option

Sweat Equuty

o+ | G2 | B

Comrnissicn
| - as % of profit
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Aunthority Appeal made,
| | Companies Description A Penalty / [RD [ if any iglve
Act Punishment / | NCLT { Detaila)
Compounding COURT]
fees imposed
A. COMPANY -
Penalt ~ - . - ‘ - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - | -

_B. DIRECTORS _
Penalty - - - - -
Punishmernt - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - ] _
Compounding - - - - | -

TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LTD.
Director
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INDUSTRIES LIMITED

TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

India’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) grew by 4.2% during fiscal 2020, compared to growth
of 6.1% during fiscal 2019. Investments as measured by gross fixed capital formation
declined by 2.8% during fiscal 2020 compared to a growth of 9.8% during fiscal 2019 and
private final consumption expenditure growth moderated to 5.3% in fiscal 2020 compared
to a growth of 7.2% in fiscal 2019. On a gross value addedbasis, the agriculture sector grew
by 4.0% in fiscal 2020 compared to 2.4% in fiscal 2019, industry by 0.9% in fiscal 2020
compared to 4.9% in fiscal 2019 and the services sector by 5,5% in fiscal 2020 compared to
7.7% in fiscal 2019, During the year, lead economic indicators like domestic sales of
commercial vehicles and passenger cars, freight movement, credit flow and others
remained subdued. The Government of India announced a number of measures during the -
year with a view to support growth in the economy. A key announcement was a reduction in
the tax rate on corporates from 30% of profits to 22% (effective rate of 25.17% including

cess and surcharges), for corporates not availing of any exemptions or incentives.

Stnce the first quarter of CY2020, the Covid-19 pandemic has impacted most of the
countries, including India. This resulted in countries announcing lockdown and guarantine
measures that sharply stalled economic activity. The Government of India initiated a nation-
wide lockdown from March 25, 2020 for three weeks which was extended to May 31, 2020.
Several countries including India have taken unprecedented fiscal and monetary actions to
help alleviate the impact of the crisis. The Reserve Bank of India (RBI} has announced several
measures to ease the financial system stress, including enhancing system liquidity, reducing
interest rates, maratorium on loan repayments for borrowers, asset classification standstill
benefit to overdue accounts where a moratorium has been granted and relaxation in
liquidity coverage requirement, among others. The government announced an economic
package which included direct benefit transfers to individuals in low-income groups, free
foad-grain distribution, access to credit for small businesses with government guarantee
and policy reforms. Economic growth and investor and consumer confidence have heen
impacted significantly since March 2020. According to the International Monetary Fund
{IMF), theglobal economy is expected to contract by 3.0% during calendar year 2020, and
growth could improve in 2021 assuming the pandemic fades away in the second half of 2020

and containment efforts can be unwound.

Trishakti mainly engaged in the business of supplying crane to the consumer for drilling the
oil and gas. The Company has also Explores hiring of Crane to Real Estate Sectors which also
has revived to some extent in Eastenindia . The Company has built reputation based on
decades of achievements in providing the crane services to the various industries at a large.

COVID-19 PANDEMIC AND IMPACT

The Indian economy would be impacted by Covid-19 pandemic with contraction in industrial
and services output across small and large businesses.



OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

With the Central Government laying stress on development of infrastructure demand for
cranes for all types of craned is bound to increasedemand for cranes exist in variety of
infrastructure Projects like refinery and Gas, windmills, cement, steel and power. The
increase in rental and demand for cranes on rent will essentially depend upon the demand

and supply situation.

Demand for Construction equipment is likely to rise as a result of growth in traditional end
user industries, including Construction and mining.Thuswe can tap these markets. Growing

Urbanisation is also to set positive impact of the economy.

Growth of crane rental business is constrained due to high capital cost of Cranes, its

sourcing through import and long lead time for supply of cranes by manufacturers create
problem in availability of suitable cranes by manufacturers create problem in availability
suitable cranes at shorter span of time. Other Concern of the crane rental business is tax

implication in interstate movement of cranes.
SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE.

The Company operates only in one segment of Hiring Cranes for the drilling of oil and gas
from Earth.There is no other classification of any segment wise performance as applicable to

the company.

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Economic conditions remain challenging going forward considering the uncertainties with
regard to the impact of the global health crisis and the stand-still in economic activity, There
has been a significant rise in risks in the operating environment along with lack of clarity on
the timeline for conditions to normalise and economic activity to revive. The Indian
economy would be impacted by this pandemic with contraction in industrial and services
output across small and large businesses, Current estimates of India’s GDP for fiscal 2021 by

various agencies and analysts indicate a contraction in GDP growth,

The Construction equipment industry is going to see a change in the coming years due to
modification in the infrastructure, construction sectors in India.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company’s ahility to foresee and manage business risk is crucial in achieving favourable
results. The Company operates in an environment which is affected by various risks,Someof
which are identifiable and controilable. Under these conditionsproper identification and
management of risk is very important in determining the ability of the organisation to

sustainability create value for stakeholders.



INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACLY

The management has laid down internal financial control to be laid down by the Company.
we have adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
business, including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
accounting records. The company has an audit committee and it meets the statutory

~auditors to ascertain their adequacy of internal control system

In the company and keeps the board of directors informed of its major operations from time
to time. It also evaluates the company's strategic¢ risk management system and suggest risk

mitigation measures for all the key operations,

DISCUSSION ON__ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE _ WITH _RESPECY _TO QPERATIONAL

PERFORMANCE

The financial performance of the company for the year under review is discus_ﬁeu::l in detail In
the directorsreport.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FHGNT,

INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The industrial relation was harmonious and cordial throughout the year. The company
provides fair and equitable work environment to all its employees. The company continues
to give priority to its human assets.The health of our employees is of paramount importance
and in this regard the Company has a range of Covid-19 awareness, prevention and other
risk mitigation controls in place. During the Pandemic situation of COVID 19, the company
has decided to implement “Work frorn Home Policies” for the ease of employees and to

adhere with the Government Policies time to time.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This Highlights of the company contains certain forward-looking statements and information
relating to the Company that are based on the beliefs of its management as well as
assumptions made by and information currently available to the Company. When used in
this document, the words "anticipate", "believe", "estimate"”, "expect" and similar
expressions, as they relate to the Company or its management, are intended to identify
forward-looking statements. Many factors could cause the actual results, performance or
achievements of the Company to be materally different from any future results,
performance or achievements that may be expressed or implied by such forward-looking
statements Such factors include, without limitation: the economic and other effects of the
COVi-19 pandemic; significant capital requirements and the availability and management of
capital resources; additional funding requirements, government regulation , tax regimes and
economic development within India and overseas.



KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

In accordance with the SEBI {LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
Regulations, 2018 the company is required to give details of Significant Changes (i.e. change
of 25% or more as compared 1o the immediately previous financial year) in key financial
ratios. The company has identified below ratios as key financial ratios:

PARTICULARS F.Y 2019-2020 | F.¥ 2018-2019
Debtors Turnover | 2.67 Times 9.98 Times |
| inventory Turnover NOT APPLICABLE | NOT APPLICABLE |
Interest Caverage Ratio NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE
| Current Ratio 8 Times 73 Times
Debt Equity Ratio 9.77 Times 1.014 Times
Operating Profit Margin (%) | 72.75 % ELX”
@:_Prnfit Margin (%) | 17.42 % 11 %
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WDEPENDENT AUDITORS REMOKY
TOTHE MEMBIRS OF TRISHARTIT ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Andic of the Financial Siatements

L. Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statcments of TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS &

INDUSTRIES LIMETELD ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2029,
the Slatement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statemeﬁl; of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash I'lews for the year then ended, and notes io
the finansial statements, including a summary of significant accounting pﬂliciés and other explanatory
informacion.

in our opirion and o the best of our information and according to fthe explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statcments give the mformation vequirted by the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) in
the ‘manner so required and give a true and far view m conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 |, as amended {“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
Indiz, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2020, its Frofit and total comprehensive

incorne, the changes in equity and its cash [lows for the yvear cnded on that date.

I1. Basis for Opinion

We conducied onr audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (5 As) specified uncer secoon 143(10)

of the Companics Act, 2015, Gur responsibilities under those Standards are {urther described in the
“anditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements™ secilon of our repori.. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the “Code of Hthics” issucd hv thy Institute of
Chartered Accountanis of India (the ICAT) wogether with the ethical requirements that ave relevant to our
andit of the financial statements under the provisions Act and the Rules made there-under, and we have
fiifilled our other erhical responsibilities m accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of

Fithics. We believe that the audit cvidenee we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basiz for our opinion on the financial statements.

IT1. Key Aundit Matters
Koy audit matters are ihose matters that, in our pmt‘essinmﬂ Jadgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the financial staicments of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of

our zudil ol the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thercon, and we do not

provide a separatc opinion on these maitters.

IVIEPENDENT AFDETORS KEFOR T POR THE YEAR ENDED 3577 MARCH 2020 TRISHAKTFEFECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Poge 1 of 11
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We hizve defermined the matices described bejow o be the Key audit matiers to be commumcaied in our
report. |

A, Compiiance of Ind AS 115 on *Revenue from Contracts with Cusiomers™

Aomaracy of revenues and onercus obligauons in respect of fixed price contracts involve critical

esliriales.

Auditors Response: Principal Audit Procedures

A samole of contracis were selected and the operaimg effectiveriess of the mternal controls relating to
ideatiflcation of the performance obligations , determination of transaction price and rcasonableness of

cftorts incurred and estumated , were satisfactorily tested through analytical methods.

E. Eveluation of Uncertain Tax Posifions

Exercise of significant judgment 1s requited to determine the posstble ouicome of the uncertain fax

positions.

Aunditors Responsc: Principal Audit Pmé&dur{aﬁ

The management assumpiions i estimaling the tax provision and possible outcome were evaluated

based on the details of completed assessments and demands.

V. Emphasis of Matter
Attention 15 tnvited to Note No 34 to the financial stalements which stales thai the Company had

sugpendced operations actoss various localions w.e.f. 23 March 2020, due to the lockdown imposed in
the wake of COVI2-1P nandemic, adverscly impacting the business. It howcver expects to recover the
carrying amount of fie asseis. However, as the irend suggests Mmiure economic conditions may be subsect
o maierial changes in the days ahead. iven the uncertainty, the final impact ot the company’s assets in
-futare may differ frorn thai esttmated at the date of our signing of the financial statements.

Oiir opinion 18 nol modified in respect of this marter.

W, faformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repori Thereon

The company’s Board of Directors 18 responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information inciuded in the Annual report, bul does not include the financial statcments
and our auditor's repori thereon. Cur opmnion on finrancial statcments does not cover the other
information and we do noi cxpress any form of assurance conciusion thercon. In conneciion with our
audit of tﬁc financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in domg so,
consider whethe.r the other information is materiaily inconsisient with the financial statemcnts or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materiaily missiated. If, bascd on the work

NDEFENDERT A UDEIONS REPORT FOR THE YEAR EADIED 31* MARCH 2020 TRISHAK T RIECTRONTCS & INDESTRIES LIMITED
Page 2 of 11
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we have performed, we conclude thiat there is a material misstatoment of thas other information, we are

requited te report that fact. We have noihing to report in this regard.

¥i.  Responsibilities of Management for the Financzal Stalements

The Company's Board of Dircctors iz responsible for the maiters stated in sectiorn. 134{5} of thc
Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the prepartation ol thesc standaione financial statements
that give a true and farr view of the financial posilion, financial performance, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash lHows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted 1n Indaa, including the Ind AS specdied under section 133 of the Acl. This
responsibility also mcludes maiptcnance of adequate accounting rccords in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detlecting
frauds and other regularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pﬂiicies; making
jucements and cstimaics that are reasonabie and prudent; and design, irnplementation and maintcnance
of adeguaic infemal financial controls, that were operaiing eflactively for cnsuriag the accuracy and
complcteness of the accounting records, relevanl to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and {ar view m accordance with Ind AS and are free from material

wisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for asscssing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going Concern, daisclosing as applicabie, matters relaied to going concern and using the
golitys concern basis of azccounting iuntess if either intends to liguidaie the Company or to cease

operaiions, or kas no realistic allernative but to do so.
The Board of Dircctors 18 aiso responsible for overseeing the Company’s [inanciai reporting process.

VII. Amwnditor’s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financiall Staicmcnis

- Our objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance aboui whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from materiai msstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
inciudes our opmion. Eeasonable assurance 1s a high jevel of assurance, bui 15 not 2 goarantce that an

zudit conducted in accordance with SAs wiil alwavs detect 2 malerai misstatement when it exists.

Misstaicments can arise from fraud or error and are considcred mnaterial if, individvally or in the

agmregate, they could reasonabiy be expected to influcnce the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these Anancial staiemenis.

As parl of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mainiain

professional skepticism throughout the andit. We also:
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» identify and assess the risks ol matenal misstalement of the financial statements, whether duc to frand
~ or error, design and pérfnnn audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatemeni resulung from fraud is higher than for onc fesuilting from crror, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, inicntional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of mnternal control.

» Obizin an understanding of internal conerol relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
{hat are appropriafe i the circumsiances. Under section 143(3){i) of rhe Act, we are also responsible for

exXpressing our opirion on whether the company has adequate internal financial conirols system in place

and the operatng eflecuveness ol such controls.

« Evahuale the appropriateness of ﬂf:cmmﬁng policies used and the reascnableness of accounting

esiirnates and related disciosures mnade by management,

= _onclude on the appropriateness of manageinent’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the andif evidence cobtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related tp evenis or
conditions that imay cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that @ materiai uncerfainty exisis, we are required Lo draw atlention 1n our auditor’s report
i the relaled disciosurcs in the financial siatcments or, 1f such disciosures are madequate, to modify our
opistion. Gur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

Howevet, future evenis or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 2oing concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statemenis, including the

disclostres, and whether the fimancial statements tepresent the underlying (ransactions and events in a

manner that achizves fair preseniatior.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other watters, the planned

- scope and uming of the audic and significant audit indings, mcluding any significant deficiencies in

mternal control that we identify during our aodit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a siatement that we have complicd with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matiers ihat may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the maiters communicated with those charged with governance, we determune those

matters that were of most ssgnificance in the audit of the fnanaal staiements of the current period and

are therefore the key audit matters.
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We describe these matters in our auditor’s report uniess law or regulation preciudes public disclosure
- aboui the matter or when, m exiremely rare cucumsiances, we determine that a maitier should not be
communicated m oour feport becanse the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

rxpocted to sutwegh the public interast benefits of such communication.

Wi, Report o Other Legal and Regnlatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the Central

Crovernment of India 1 lerms of sechion E43(11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books

and records of the Company as we considered appropriatc and according to the information and

cxplanations given to ns during the course of audil, we furnish m the Annexure “A”, a statement on the

ratters specified :n the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ordcr,

2. As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, we repori that:

‘ay We have soughi and oblained ali the mlormation and explanations whick to the besi of our

knowledge and behiel were necessary {or the purposes of our audil.

ity In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have becn kept 'b}r the Company so far

as If appcars from our examination of those pooks;

{c)} The Balance Sheet, the Slatement of Profit and Loss mcludmg Other Comprehensive ncome,
the Statemcent of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in

agrecmecnt with the books of account;

{d} In our cpinion, the aloresaid Ind AS Gnancial sialemenis comply with the Indian Accounting
biandards specified under Secton 133 of the Act rcad with RKule 7 of the Companics

(Accounis)Kuies, 2014,

(e} On the basis of the written reprcsentarions received from the directors as on 31siMarch 2020 and
takeinr on record by the Board of Lhirectors, nore of the directors 15 disqualified as or 3ist March 2G20

from heing appointed as a director in terms of Seclion 164 (2) of the Act;

{[} As required by scction 143(3) (i) of the Act, we furnush a scparatc report in Anncxure 'B' with
respect to the adeguacy of the mternal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and

the aperating effectiveness of such controls. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the same.

(2) With respect lo the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with section
197016} of the Act , in our opinion, the remuneration paid by the company to its direciors during the

yoar is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.
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fh)With respect to the other matters to be included i the Auditor’s Report m accordance with Ruls

[1 of the Compamies (Audit and Auditors) Rales, 2014, 1n our opimion and ic the best of our

anformation and according to the explanations given o us:

1. The Companry does not have any pcnding litigation which could impact its finanaal position;

Jii. The Company did not have any long term contracts for which Lhere werc any material foreseeable

10sses:

iti. There were 10 amounis which were reguired to be transfcrred to the Investor Education and

¥ Protection Fund by the Compary.

IPlace of Signature: Kolkata | |
 For G. BASU & CO,

- 308 2 | Chartereg Accountants
]_Z?atf:d. 30" June 2020 prersa Account
UDIN: 20058 108 AAAACX9R07 | | f/'y;r_ o f:ﬁ_.

' §
| ﬂatyapriya{andynpadhyay ;
Partner '

(8. No.-D55108) |
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Annexure “AY referred o in paragraph YIiL { 1 } onder the heading “Eeport on other legal and
regulaiory goqmirements” of our reporl of even dale on the ind AS financial statements of
TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & :NDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year coded 31st March 2020

i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars inciuding quantitative
detalls and situation of fixed assets.
{fa} During the yvear, the manzgement has physically venfied the fixed assets of the Company and

o materiai discrepancies were reported.

{hY The company has no immovable properiy. Accordingly, this sub-clause 1s not applicabie o

the comipany for the year.

ii} | The company did not hold any inventory during ihe year, Henes clause 3{11) of the Order is not

applicable to the company for the year.

i1 According to the inlormation and cxplanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
secured or unsecured loans to companes, firms, itmited liahility partmerships and other parties

menitoned in the rcgister maintamed under seciionn 189 of the Companies Act 2013,

Accordingly, clausc 2{iiij of the Order 15 not applicabie io the company for the year.

i) In our oprnioe and according o the informaiiosn and explanations given to us, the Company has
complicd wath the provisions of Seclions 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of

prant of loans and advances, making investments and providing grarantees and sccurities as

applicable.

v The Company has not accepted any denosits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
 deposite &s at 31* March 2020. No order bas been passed by Company Law Board or Nationat

Coampany Law ‘I'ribunal or Reserve Bank of India on any Court or any Tribunal against the
COMPany.

vi) The Central Government has nol prescribed the mamtenance of cost vecords under sub-section

{1} of section of 14K of the Companics Act, 2013. Hence Clause 3(vi} of the order 15 not applicable

o the company for the year,

vil) (a)ln our opmion and according to the information and explanations givea to us, and

based
on-the reeords of  the company examined by us, the company is generally regular in
depositing undispuled statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employces State [nsurance,

Incomc Tax, Sales ‘I'ax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Tixcise,

Value added Tax, Cess and other materiai statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate

authorities. Accordimg to the mibrmation and expianations provided to us, no undizpuled
INDEFFADENT ALDITORS REFOR T FOR THE YEAR FNDER AP MARCIT 2020 TRISHAY £} ELECTRONICS & INDI'STRIES F.TMITED

Poge 7 of 11




B
.

BASU HGUSE.

TELEPHONE : 2212.6251, 2212-8016 |

FAX ;: 00-51-33-2212 7476 G. B & C

WEBSITE : www.gbasuandeompany.org - DASU 0. IST FLOOR

F-MAIL : s.lahiri@gbasu.in CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH

KOLKATA - 700072

amounis werc in arrgars as a2t 31% March, 2020 for a period of more thar six months from the

datc they became payable, except for assessed Income-Tax liahilily ol Rs 4,40, 509,

(¢} According to the information and explanations spiven o us and based on the rocords of the
company examined by us, there weie no cases of non-deposii with appropriate authorities of
dues of Income Tax, Rales Tax , Service Tax , Goods & Service Tax, Pty of Customs

Dy of Excise, Value Added Tax and css, as applicable ,on account of any disputes .

vil}  The company has not defaulted 1n repayment of loans or borrowing io any financial
msiiiition. Tacre were no dues to any bank or the government. Further, the company had

i debenture hoiders. Hence clause 3{viin) ol the order 1s not applicable to the company for the
yeCar.
X} The Com pﬂﬂ}f.haﬁ nol raised any money by way of inital public offer or Sirther public offer

fincluding debi insirumcnts) and tcrm loans daring the year. Hence ¢lause 3(:x) of the order is

not applicable to the company for the year.

X During the course of our cxamination of the books and records of the company, carried out 1m
accordance with the anditing standards, generally accepted in india, we have neither come across
no: reported any instance of fraud by the company or any fraud on ihe company by its officers or

crployees,

X1} The managerial remuneration paid or provided for io the directors are in accordance with the

requisite provision of Section 197 read with schedule V (o the Companies Act, 2013,

{11} e company is not a Nidhi Company. ilence clause 3(xi1) ol the order 15 not applicable {0 the

company for the year,

xiii}  All iransactions with the related parties sntered in (0 by the company wete in the ordinary course
of the business and in comphance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. The detalls have becn

disclnsed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable Accounting Siandards.

xivi  The comnpany has not wmade preferentlial allotment or private placcment of shares or filly or
partly convertibie debeniures during the vear uander review. Hence clause 3{xiv) of the order is

not applicable to the company for the year.

XVj The company has not eniered in ¢ any non- cash iransaciion with directors or persons
connected with them. Hence clansc 3{xv) of the order 15 not applicable to the company ior the

year.
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xvly  As per the Income and Investment patiern for the year .the company i3 required to be registered
under section 45- TA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 However, the management has

stnted that this is temporary in nature and will be reversed shortly and the company has

therefore not obtzined the Cerlificate of Regisiration. (Refer Note No 39 to the financial
siateiments).

Place of Signature: Kolkata

Dated: E{j‘“ Tane, 2020 R For G, BASL & &0,

- Charlsred Actauntants
DTN 20058108 AAAACKIR]T R. No.-3011 74E

s 5

Eatg,rapn].ra Eandyupadh]ray
Partnar

(M, No.-058108)
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Annexure ‘B’ referrcd to in paragraph VIII {2} f to the Independent Anditor’s Reporf of even date on
Ind AS financial scatements of TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

Report on the Infernai Financial Controls over Financial Reporting nnder Clause {i) of Sah-section 3
- of Section 343 of the Companies Act, 2003 {“*the Act™}

We have audied the Internal Financial Controls Owver Tinancial Reporting of TRISITAEKTI
ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED {*the Company™} as of 31st March 2020 m conjunction
with opur audit of Ind AS linancial staiernenis of the Company for ihe vear ended on thal date.

Managﬂment’s R esponsibility for internal Finaiu:ial Controls

The Corapany’s management 1S responsible for esitabhishing and maintaining mternal financial controls
hased on the internal conizol over fnancial reporting criieria established by the Company considering
the essential comaponents of mlernal conirol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of fnternal Financial
Conlrols over Fimanaal Reporting 1ssucd h},r" the Institute of Chantercd Accountants of India {'ICAT').
‘These responsibihities inciude the design, mriplementanon and maintenance of adequate intersal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
.. meluding adhercnce to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its asseis, the jgrcventiun' and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliahle financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,
Aniitors’ Responstibility

Our responsibiiity 15 to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controis over financal
reparting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Avudil
of Inlernal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Noie™} and the Standards on
Auditing, issucd by ICAL and deemed 1o be prescribed under section 11310} of the Companics Act,
2013, to the extent appiwcablc t0 an aundit of intcrnal financaial contrels, both appheable to an audit of
Internal Fmancial Controls and, both issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the (Guidance Notc require that wo comply with ethiczl requiremients and »lan and
pertorm ihe audit to obéain reasonable assurance ahout whether adequate internal financial controls over
[inancial reporting was established and maintaimed and if such controls operated effectively in -all
matcrial respocts. Cur aadit mvolves performung procedures to obtain audit evidencs about the adcquacy
of the intcmal financai controls system over financial reporting and their operating cffectivencss. Qur
audit of internal firancial controls over financiai reporting includcd obtaining an understanding ol
interpal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exisis, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on Lhe assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgmeni, including the assessment of the nsks of
material misstatement of Ind AS financial stalemenis, whether due o fraud or error. W believe that the

atdit cvidence we have oblained is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal {mancial controls systcm over financial reporting.
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kcaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed io provide
reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for cxternal purposes in accordanoce with penerally accepied accounting principles.

& Company's internal financial control over financial reporiing includes those policies and procedures
that:

(17 Pcrtain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and famly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(E}' Provide reasonable assurance ihal transaclions arc recorded as necsssary to permif preparation of
finaxncial staternents in accordance with gencraliv accepted accouniing principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only n accnrdance with authorizations of management

and directors oi the Company; and

{31 Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or limely detection of unauthorized acqnisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that couid have a matcrial cifcet on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Intcenal Financial Conirols over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent imiiations of intcrpal financial contrals over financial reporting, including the
possibility of cellusion or improper manzgement overtide of controls, material misstaiements due (o
errov o fraud may coour and not be dotected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the iniernal financiat
contrais over financial reporimg to future periods are sibjact o the risk that the internal inancial control
over financial reporimng may bccoms madequate because of changes in condilions, or that the degree of

complianee with the policics or procedures may deterioraic.
Opinion

L our opinion, the Company has, m all malterial respects, an adequate mternial financial controls system
over financial reporting and such intcrnal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at 31st March 2020, bascd on the iniernal conirol over financial reporting critcria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal conirol siatcd in the

Guidance Noie on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issucd by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place of Sigraturs: Kolkats

. = nyth " For . BASU & CO,
Dated: 30 Jum:, 2020 Charlered Accountants
H. No.-3011 74E

2
il g#—*" *} At §”"_*'
Salyapriya EE’Idj‘DpEdh'_HEl]I' -
Farlner -
(. No.-D58108)

LIDIN: 20058108 AAMATX9807

INDEPENDENT ALDFIORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 117 MARCH 2020 IRISTIIAK I FEECTRONICY & IMMINTEES LIWITED
Pone 11 af 11



vl

| ﬁdd Fﬂrferted Shares {Amuunt Pa:d-up}

-. ﬂalan:easatAprill zu:la N Fo ‘IL S 'iﬁﬁ#' it ‘7‘*-

i Expenses nnt I:unsidered in earlier 'fEEIl'S SR ' .
|Short Frnvlslnn for income Tax for Earler y'ears Ay i

|Transfered from (to) General Reserue R
_Halam:ﬂ.as.at- Mar.‘:h 31,.2&15[, . |

i Praflt 'fur the year

F [ncomie not cansldered in earher years -

|short Provision fnr Im:nme Tax fnr Earler 'fEEI‘S
; FTFEHSfE!’Ed from (to) General Heserve | |
'Eﬁlance as at Mardi ?-:I. II'JZU s

CAs per our Hepnrt attached uf even date :

Trishakts Etectronics & Industries l.in"lﬂ:e_r.l

Statemient nf i:hanges in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2020

A Eﬂuitv Share EamtaL . - ' | .
'Particuars B - Asat Ichangeﬁurlnﬁe_ | As at

. s | _IN_I_i_‘lacs'-" |
Changes during Asat j
theyear | .March 31,2020 |

l - S ' April 1, 2018 | year -March 31,

30, nn nnn ( Man:h 31,2019': 30, nn nun ) Eqmw shares of Rs ﬁ o F G
| o b o T 300 "H

10 fully paid ¢ up . .
Less . Face Value nf Equit-.r Shares Furfeuted 29, 4Dﬂ

{March 31,2019: 29,400 ) ._

VR lacs

ST | Im‘.nme that will nnt he re- |
o i' classlﬁecl ig Etatement uf
Prnfit & Lnss

-'i Genaral Reserve ‘Retained Earmngﬁ I Fair valuatmn oflnuestments 2

. Tatal

549 19

Fﬂther Eumprehenslue Inmme for the ',rear net ﬂfta;g. - H |

I] 31 1

Fﬂther Comprehensive income ft:nr the ',rear net of tax
| {“- ?ﬂ-H:

e el

._'

Signi_ﬁ::a'n't ac::nunting' 'p'cilicies_ SR | A

FurG EASU&CD B IR (_""* |
Gharteredhcmunt&nta N L T gt o T
RiNo.-301174E. . T T N T = LM‘- - ;'""'% Ry .

f,& ,(f’? Lo g T T . -SureshJhanwar Harnesh .lhanwar
m‘ﬁ i ? < TR L e . 'Whole Time Director T WhuleTlmE Dlrer.tur
Batyapriya Bandyopadhyay - | . DIN00S637S. © DIN:00563846 )

- . Parngs LoEe .' , o I L
-.{M No-058108) - .. | B NS
L:};ﬁr ﬂjﬁg,;;jﬁ‘;’fgﬁ ;1?%-?‘;—#&3{ a?#gxﬂfﬁ._ | ) .- _- LR . I:;g:;héaﬁ o | -H h.IR ngta
. | I o . | anut Ru

lr:ulkata the 30th day uf June Eﬂl‘ﬂ . e T | " Director Gnmpanv Secretary |

- DIN:00568768 - e
‘X\Efnmf}f Rewh Qm:ut,

Kumar Kanti Ghosh
Chiel Finanaal Officer




Trishalti Electronics & Industries Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Particulars

e - e e ey o S e i ey L T o ST i ST e T ey sy e R e T

- 1) ASSETS
1) HDN EUHHENT ASSETS
-} Freperty, plant end equrpment
h} Financial assets -
i) lnveetmente .
{ir} Dther Nonh- eurrrent ﬁnanerel eseets
c) Other non-current essets N
d]_ Deferred T_e:_: Assets {Net} -

. 2} EUHHEMT ASSETS
a) Inventene:; _'
h} Flnem::al assets
i} Trade recewebles
{ll} Cesh and Eesh Equiuelents

{ui]ﬂenk Balance ether then {Il}

{Iv} Leans | -
{u} Dther Current Finem:lel Assets |

. r:] Eurrent Tex essets _.
d} Uther Eurrent #esets

TCIT AL ASSETS

R Equm AND I.IABII.ITIES
C ) EQUITY. .~ . -
8 Equltv Shere Eeputal
" b) Gther Equity -

2} Lmell.rnes el
"i} 'NON-CURRENT Lmen.mes

| “a) Frnwsmns
| h} Deferred Tex I.|ab|iitles {Net}

- i} CURRENT LIABILITIES
- .a) Finanicial labilitles -
I H Eerrewings |
" b? Othier finanicial Ilehilltues
B {"31 Income Tax Liabulitles {Net]

'.refnl'eﬁu_ﬂff AND l_.i._ﬁ;'el_l;in'es R

"Eir..lr'nmei"1,ar of Slgnificant Aeceuntlng Pehmes
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Trishakil Electronics & Industries Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020 .
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Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited
Maies to the Financiagl Statements

I

The Company Overview: Corporate & General Information
Trishakii Electronics & Industries Limited was incorporated in 1985 m India and listed wath positive net worth at Mumba & Calcotta

Stock Exchanges in India. The Repistered Office of the Company 15 situated at Godrej Genesis, Saltlake City, Sector-V 10Th Floor,
Uit No-1007 Kolkata Wb 700091 Tndia. -

Tnishaktl Electronics & Industries Ltd. has a professional team compriging of well-experienced Engingers . O & Gas Exploration
Experts having expentize background m ol exploration and having an in-depth knowledpe of local market for company’s core business
activity . Besides technical knowledge , (hey have in depth knowledge aboui the types of requirement of local oil & exploration industry
as well as pood business relations with clients organisations. India presents 8 huge market which we are strongly placed to exploit to the

fullest.

These Financial Statements were approved and adopted by the Board of Directars of the Company in their meeting held on 30th June,

2020,

Basig of PrEpﬂfaﬁun

{1y Statement of Compliance :

These financial statements of the Company have heen prepared in accordance with measurement and recognition principles of Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind-AS") as issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA™) including the rules notiied under the relevant

provisions of the Companics Act, 201 3.

{ii) Basis of Preparation and Presantation :
The financial statoments have been prepared accrued basis on histonical cost convention, excepl as stated otherwisc. Accounting policics

have been consistently applied excopt where a newly issued accounting standard iz initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting palicy hithereto in use. |

{ill} Functional and Prasenation currency: These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {Rs) which is also
the Company's functianal currency.

{iv) Basis of Measurement.

The financial statements have been prepared on accmal basis and under (he historicai cost convention except for the items that have
been measured at fair value as required by relevant IND AS.

{v) Fair Value Mmsﬁr&mem.

Fair value is the price that would be received te sell an asset or paid to transfer a hability in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measurement date. -
The tair value of an asset or a liability 13 measured using the assumptions that market parnticipants would use when pricing the asset or

liability, assuning (hat market participants act in their economic best interest,

A fair valuge measurement of a non- financial assef takes in to acoount a market parficipant’s ability (o generate economic benehits by
using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another tarket participant that would use ihe asset in its highest and best use.
For the purpose of far value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and ligbilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the ieve! of the fair value merarchy in which they fall.

(vi) Current & Non-Current Classifications.

All Asscts and Liahilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal opergting ¢ycle and other criteria
set out in the Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of product & activities of the Company and their realisation
in ¢cash and cash eguivalent, the Company has deterined its operating cvele as twelve months for the purpose of current and non-
current classificetion of assets and habilities, Deforred tax assets and liabilities gre ¢lassified as non-current assets and liahilities.

{vii) Signiflcant Accounting Judgements, Exiimates and Assomptions.
The preparation of these Financial Statements requires management judgements, estimates and agsumptions that affect the application of

Accoumting Policies, the Accounting dizcliosurcs made and the reports amounts of Assets, Liabilities, Income and Expenses. The
¢stinates and underlying assumphions ar¢ revicwed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to Accounting ¢stimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimates are revised and any future periods effected pursnant to such revision.
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{1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Property, plant and equipment
Proporty, Plant and Eguipment are stared at cost less accumulated depreciation , if any. Cost includes expenses directly attributable to

bringing the Assel to their location and conditions neccssary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intenided by the management.
Subsequent cost are included in the asset's carrying amount ar recognized as scparate asset, 2s approptiate, only when it is probable that
is fiiture economic benefits associaled with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the itom can be measured refiably. The
carrying amournt of any compooent acconrtied for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All nth:r repairs and mainienance

are charged to prafit or loss during the reporting period in which they arc incurred.

Assefs in the course of construction are capitalized in capital work in progress account. At the point when an asset is capahle of
operating in the manner intended by the management, the ¢ost of erection/ construction i ransferred to the appropriate catcgory of

property, plani and equipment cosi (net of income and including pre-operative cost / cxpenses) associated with the commissioning of an

asset are capitalized until the period of commissioning has been completed and (he agset is ready of its intended use. Property, Plant and
Equipment are eliminated from tinancial staternent, either on disposal or when retired from acove use. Losses arising in the case of
retirement of Property, plant and equipmeni and gains or losses anging from disposal of property, plant end equipment are recogmized in

- Statement of Profit ::Lnd Loss in the year of occurence.

| Depreciation methods, estimated usciul lives and residnal valoe,

D::prﬂcatmn 18 calcul&l.ed using the Wrilticn Dovn Method {WDV} to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over I.hear estimated
usefid lives as gpecified in Schedule H to Companies Act, 2013

The assets residoal values, useful ives and methads of depreciation are rwieweﬂ al ¢cach financial year end and edjusted prospectively, if
appropriate, Gaeins and Jogses on disposals are determined by mmpanng proceeds with camrving amount. These are included in the

statemendi of profit and loss within other gams / {losses).
Depreciation on impaired assets is provided on the basis of their residua! nseful life,

Investment Properties.
Property that is held for long-term rontals vields or for uapﬁal apprcciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is

classified a5 investment property. Invesiment propenty 15 measured initially at its cost, including related ransaciion costs and where
applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent. expenditure is capitalized to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the ¢ost of the ftem can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and mainienance ¢osts are expensed when incorred. When part of an mvesirnen| property is replaced, the carrying amount of the
replaced part 15 derecopnizcd. Investment properties are depreciated vsing the Strayght Ling Method (SLM) over their estimated usefal
lives, The nseti] live has been defermined hased on technical evaluation performed by the managemeont’s expert. The Residual Life,

- useful lives and depreciation method of investment properties are reviewed, and adjusted on Frospective basis as appropriate, at each

financta] year end. The etfects of any revision are in¢luded in the Staternent of Profit and Loss when the changes arise.

Intanpihle Assets
1) Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on inutial recogmition at cest. Following initial recegniton, intangible assels are
carmied at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated mapairment loss, 1f any.

) Intangible assets with finite lives arc amortised over the useful economic 11 and assessed for impairment whenever there is an

indication that the intangtble asset may be impaired. The amortigation period and the method for an imtangible asset with a finite useful

life are reviewed al lcast at the end of esach reporting peried. Changes in the expected nseful Iife or the cxpected pattern of consumption
of futur¢ econcimic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in aecounting esumaies. The amorbisation expensc on intangible asaets with finite lives ie recogniged in the statement

of profit and losa unless such ¢xpenditure forms part of carrving value of another asset,

iii) Gaing or losses anaing from derecognition of an intangiblc asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the agset and are recognised in the statement of profit or lozs when the asscl is derecognised.

Inventories.
Inventornes are carried in the balence shoeet as follows :

a} Raw materials, packing materials, and stores and spares; at lower of cost, on FIFO basts or net realizable value,
k) Work-in Progrezs ; Manufacturing At lower of cost of matenal, plus appropriate producton overheads and net realizebic value,

¢) Finished goods : Manufachuring At lower of cost of matenals plus appropriate production overheads, excluding GST paid / payable cn
such goods and net realizable valoe, —




{5)

(6)

{7)

(3)

d) Trading goods ; At lower of eesl, on FIFO basis and net realizable valye,

The cost of inventorics have been computed to include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other related cosis incurmed in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Slow and non-moving material, obsolcsces, defective inventories are
duly provided for and valued at net realizuble valne. Goads and materials in transit are valued at actual cost incurred upto the datc of

bBalance sheet.

Leases
Determining whether an arrangement contains a leage At inception of an arrangement, it is determined whether the arrangement iz or

coniaing 2 lease,

The arrangement is, or containg, a lease if fulfilllment of the arrangement is dependent on the uze of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even it that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. At inception or on
reassessment of the srrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other consideration required by such an armrsngement are
separated into thase for the lease and those for other elements on the bagis of their reladve thir valves. If it is concloded for 4 finance

lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, fhien an agset and a lability are recognised at an amount equal to the fair
value of the wnderlving assef. The liability s reduced as payments are mede and an imputed finance cost on the Imbllu;j,r i3 remgmsed

using the incremental borrowing rate,

~ Assets held under leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment that transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership arc classified
as finance leases. The leased assefs are measured initially at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy
applicable 1o similar owned assets. Assets held under leases that do not transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and rewards of
cwnership (i.e. operating leases) are not recogniscd in the Company's Balance Sheet. Pavments made under operating leases. are
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss on a siraight-line basis over the term of the lease unless the payments to the lessor are

atrocturad to increase in ling with gencral infl ation.

Laagse payments .
Payments made under operating leases are generally recognised in Stalcment of Profit and Loss on a strai ght—hnr.: bagis over the tcrm of

the lease nnless such payments are structured to increase in line with expecied gerieral inilation to compensate for the lessor's expected
inflationary cost increases. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expensc over the term of the

lease.

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liahility. The finance charge iz allocated to each period during the leasc teru 80 as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the

remaining halance of the liahiliy

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement/ balance sheet comprise of cash in hand , deposits held at call wth
hanks or financial instituton, other short term, highly liguid investments which are subject to an insigniticant risk of chanpes in value.

Tmpairment of fiiancial assets |
The carrying amoimts of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets and Investment Properiies are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date t aszess impairment, If any, based on internal / extemal factors. An impairment loss is recogmised, as an cxpense in the Statement
of Profit & Loss, wherever the carrying amount of the Asset or Cash Generation Unit (CGL} exceeds itz recoverable amount. The

impairment loss recopnised in prior accounting period i8 reversed, if there has been an froprovement In recoverable amount in

subsequent years. Recoverable amount 18 determined -
r I the case of an Individual Asset, al the higher of the Feir Value less cost to sell and the value in use; and

* In the case of cash generating unit (2 gronp of assets that generates identiticd, independent cash flows} at the higher of cash generating
unit’s fair value less cost to sell and the value in vse.

Financial Instroments.

A Financial [nstnmmert 15 any contract that gives rise to a Anancial asset of one entity and a tinancial liability or equity instrument of
arciher entity.

1. Financial Asgets.

1.1 DefAnition :

Financial Assets include Cash and Cash Equivalents, Trade and Other Recervables, Investments in Securtties and other eligible Current
and Non-Curremt Assets. At initial re:.:ug,mtmn ali. ﬁI‘JEI‘lEi'_ﬂl assets are measured at far value. The classification is reviewed at the end of

each reporting period F ﬁ?



{i) Finaoclal Assets at Amortised Cost:

At the date of initial recognition, are held to collecl contractual cash flows of principal and interest on principal amouat ocutstanding on
specified dates. These financial assets are intcnded 1o be held until matarity. Therefore, they are subsequently measured at amortized cost

by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method to the gross carrying amount of the financial assct. The EIR atnortization is
incleded as interest income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairinent are recognized in the staternent of

Profit and Losas.

(11} Finaneinl Assets at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income ©

- Al the date of imiial recognition, are held to collect contracival cash flows of principal and interest on principal amount cutstanding on
specified dates, as well as held for selling. Therefore, they are subsequently measured at each reporting date at fair value, with ail air
value movements recognized in Other Comprehensive income (OCI). Inicrest income calculated using the effective interest rate {EIR)
method, impairment gain or loss and foreign exchange gain or lo=s are recognized in the Statement of Profil and Loss. Oa derecognition
. of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in Other Comprehensive Income is reclassihed from the OCI to the Siatement

of Profit and Loss.
(1ii) Fimancial Assets ai Fair valoe throogh Profit or Loss (FYTPLY:

At the dﬁtﬂ of initial recognition, Financial assets are held for imﬂing, or which are measored neither at Amortized Cost nor at Fair Value
through OCT. Therefore, they are subsequently measured at each reporting date at {air value, with all fair valve movements recognized in

the Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.2 Trade Receivables.

A Reccivable is classified as a ‘trade rece{vabie’ iTit is in respect to the amount due from customers on account of goods =old or services
rendered in the ordinary coursc of business. Trade receivables ere recognized initially at fairvalue and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective intorest method, less provision for impairment. For some trade receivables the Company may obtain
sechrity in the form of guarantee, security deposit or lefter of credit which can be called upon if the counterparly is in defauit under the

terms of the agreement.

1.3 Tavestment in Equity Shares,

Investment in Equity Securities are inihially messured at cost. Any subsequent fair value pain ot loss is recognized through Profit or Loss
if' such invesmments in Equity Securnities are held for trading purposes. The fair valoe gains or losses of all olther Equity Securities are

recagnized in Other Comprehensive Income. -
1.4 Investment in Associates, Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries.

The Company has accounied for its investment in subsidiarics and associates, joint venturc at cost.

LA Derecnpnition of Financial Assets.

A Financial Asset is primasily derecognized when:
* The right to receive cash flowa from asset has expired, or
= The Company has transferred its Aght to reccive cash fiows from the assct or has azsumed an obliganon to pay the received cash flows

in full without material delay to a third pariy vnder a “pass-through™ arrangement and either:

a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substanbally all the rrsks and rewards of the assct, but has transferred conizol of the

assel.

When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows froma an asset or has entered into 2 pass through arrangement, it
evalvates i and to what ¢xtent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
suhatantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the
transferred asset o the exient of the Company’s continuing involvernent, In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated
liability. The transfommed asset and the associaled liability arc messured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations thal the
Company has retained. Continwing involvement that takes the form of 3 puarantee ovier the trans{irred asset is measured at the

lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximuem amount of consideration that the Company eould be required to

repay.
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4. Derlvative Financial Insfruments.

The: Company uscs derivative financial instroments, such as forward currency contracts and interest rate swaps to hedge its foreign
currency risks and interest raic risks, Derivativie financial insttuments are initially recognized at fair value on the date a2 denvative
contract is entered inlo and are subscquently re-messiied at their fai valve at the end of each period. The method of recognizing the
resuiting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hodging instrument, and if 50, on the nature of the item being
nedged. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of denivatives are taken directly to profit and loss.

Equity Share Capitai.

Ordinary shares are classificd as equity. Incremental costs net of taxes dll‘f.‘{:ﬂ}' attnbutable to the issue of new equity shares are roduced

from rctained earnings, net of taxes

Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments.

Prluﬁsinns are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or vonstructive) as a result of a past event, il is probabie
that an oudlow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the arnount

. nf the obligation. When the Company cxpects some ot all of 2 provision to be reimbursed; for cxample, under an insurancc contract, the

reimbutsement is recognized as a scparatc asset, but only when the rcimbursement i virtually ccrtain, The expense relating to a
provision is presentcd in the statement of profit and loss net of anv retmbursement. If the ¢ifect of the time value of moncy is material,
provisions arc discovnted vsing a current pre tux rafe that reflocts, when appiopriate, the risks specitic o the ll,al‘:rlht:.r When dmmunnng

-is used, the increase in the provision dueto the passage of time is rmugmz&d a5 8 Ainance cosl.

Contingenl Hability iz disclosed in the case of:

» A preseni obligatioh arising from pesi cvents, when il 13 m:rt probablc that an outflow of resources will be required to seitle the
ohligation.

« A presen! abligation arising from past evenls, when no r&I iable estimate i3 posgible:

* A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

* Commitments include the amount of Purchase Order {net of Advances} izsued to parties for Completion of Assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at cach balance sheet date.

Hevenne Recognition
Revenuc is recognised (o the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be relishly

measured, regardless of when the payment is being received. The specific recognition criteria described below are et before revenuc is
recognised, The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis, excepl otherwise stated..

Rendering of Services

Revenue from sale of services is recognised as per the torms of the contract with customers based on stage of completion when the
sutcome of the transactions invilving rendering of services can he estimated reliably. In case, the contraci outcome cannot be méasured
reliably, revenue is recognised only o (he extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be recovered and if it is probable that expenses

were ot recnverable, revenue 1s not recogmnised.

Employees Benefits,

Emplufem benefit of short term nature are recogniscd as expense as and when il accrues. Employees benetii of long termt nature are
recognised as expense bascd on management estimate.

Though the company is lisled but being too meagre in s1ze with employecs strength far below the benchmark, Provision for Gramily has
heen accounted tor as per mansgement estimate insicad of actuarial valuation.

Company's coniribution in respect of Employees’ Provident Fund is made to Government Provident Fund and is charged to Statement of”
Profit & Loss. Accrued leave for the year 13 paid to the employees during the year itself. Other retirement benefits to the employecs of
the Company are not applicable during the year under review. The same will be provided a9 und when became due.
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Borrowing Costs.

(1) Borrowing costs that arc spocifically attributable to the acouigsition, construction, or production of a qualifiing asset are capitalized as
a part of the cost of such asset till such time the asact is rcady for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily

tequires a substantial period of time (generally over twelve months) to get ready for its intended use or sale.
The Borrowing Cost consists of Interest & Cther [neidental costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of such

furids.

(2) For general hnrmwi_r.tg used for the purposc of obtaming a qualifying assct, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization
is determined by applyving a capitahzation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate is the welghted avarage of the

barowing ¢osts applicable to the botrowings of the Company that are outstanding during the peniod, other than bomrowings made
specifically far the purpose of obtaming a qualifying assct. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed

the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

{3) All other borrowing costa are recognized as expﬁise in the period in which they are incurred.

Taxes on Income.

A} Current Tax,

1} Tax on income for the current period 15 determincd on the basiz of estimated taxable income and tax credits cnmputﬂd in ﬂﬂmrdanr:e
with the provistons of the relevant tax laws and bascd on the expected outcome of assesaments / appeals.

ity Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity 15 recognized in equity and aot in the statement of profit and loss.
Management penodically evaluates pogitions taken n the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are

subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriatc,

b) Deferred Tax,

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bascs of assets

and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. The carrying: amount of deferred tax
asscts {s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the cxtent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable praofit wall be

available ta allow all or part of the defiared tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting
date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxahle profits wall allow the deferred tax asset ta be

recaovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expecied to apply in the year when the assct is reshized or the

liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recoginized outside the statement of profit and loss {s recogmized outside the statement of profit and loss.
Dcferred tax jteins are recognized in comrelation to the underlying trangaction either in other comprehensive income or direcily in cquity.

The break-up of the major components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities as at halance sheet date has been ariived at after setting
off deferred tax assets and liabilitics where the Company have a legally enforceable right to set-off assets against liahilities and where

such nssets and labiliges relate 1o Xes on income levied by the same goveming taxation laws. |

Exceptional Items.

On certain cocasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or cxpense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the Company s
such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the paformance of the Company, such income or expense is classified as an
¢xceptional 1tem and accordingly, disclescd in the notes on accounis accompanying to the financial statements.

Eamings Per Share (EPS).

i} Basic earnings per share.
Basic earnings por share is calenlated by dividing :

» The Protit or Loss atmbutable to Bguity Shareholders of the Company.
+ By the Weighted Average nuombcr of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares

iggued during the year,

[i) Diluted earnings per share.

Diluted earnings per sherc adjusts the figures used in the detgrrmnation of basic eamin g2 por share to take mto account |
* The after mcome tax effect of inierest and other ﬁnam;mg i:'frstﬁ associated with dilubve potential equity shares, and
» The Weighted Average nmumber of additional Equlry ﬂhm'es ﬂ']at wnu]d have been cutsianding assuming the conversion ol all dilutive

natantial courtr shares,




{(17)  Segment Accaunifng.

Segment have identifled as per secounting standards as per sepment reporting { AS 17 ) taking into account the oTganisations sfruchme ag
well as diferrential risks and rctumns of these segments, The company has disclosed Financial Services & Investments and Commission
as primary segmenis. ixed assets used in company’s busingss or liabilibes contracted have been identified to reportahle scgments to the
gxtent possible. The business scgments are reviewed by the Wholetme Directors {Chief Operational Decision Maker), The Chief
Operational Decigion Maker monitors the eperating results of its business Segments separately for the purpose of making decisions
about resource allocation and petformance assessment, Segment performance 18 evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured
consistently with protit or loss in the financial statemanis, ' |

(18}  Foreion Currency Translations & Transitions.
(i) Functional and Presentation Currency.

The Eﬁmpany’s financial stalements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s Functicnal and Presentation
Currency. -

{ii) Transaction and Balance.

Fu::re!g_n chrrency transacticns are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary
Assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions are stated at exchange rate prevailing at the end of
the year and exchange difference in respect thereof is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.
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Motes to the Financlal Statements

3  Non Current Investments

Inwestment measured at Fair Value through Other
Comphrehensive Income

Investment in Silver

4 Other Non Current _Financial' Assets

{Unsecured, Considered Goad)
Security Deposiis

5  Other Non current assets

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Incoma Tax Assets (Net of Provision)
Advance Income Tax under PMGKY Rule 2016

6 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Difference i the tax and books written down vajue of Fixed Assets
Revaluation of lnvestment as per IND A3

7 Trade He;eiua blps

Trade Receivables Considered Goad - Secured
Trade Receivables Considered Good - Unsetured
Trade Receivabie which have Significant increase in Credit Risk

Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired

Less: Provision/ Allowances for bad & doubtful debts

B Cash & Cash Equlvalents

Cash in hand

Balance with Banks: T

- In Current Accounts f *Iﬁ
 Deposits with less than 3 manths initial maturity /.-, .

s at
March 31, 2020
166,00
166.00
Aﬁ at
March 31, 2020
Q.03
0.03
AL at |
March 31, 2020
3.17
1.04
4.21
As at
March 31, 2020
2 30
(0.30]
2.50
As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2020
3.85
&£.85
.00
10.70

-{ Amount in INR lacg |
As at
March 31, 2019
107.51
107.53
As at B
Mareh 31, 20118
0.03
0.03
As at-
Ma reh 31, 2019
3.84
1.04
4.88
As at
March 31, 2019
2.5h1
{2.03)
0.48
As-at
March 31, 2019
34.77
| 34 .77
33.77
AL at
March 31, 2019
7.65
66,30
30.00
103.94




MNotes to the Financial Statements

9 QOther Bank Balances

Cther Balance

- Depaslts with maore than 3 months initfal maturity

10 Lpans

Lpans Hec-eivahles Considerad Eﬂ-uc!“~ Secured
Loans Receivables Considered Good - Unsecured
Loans Receivabie which have Significant increase in Credit Risk

Loans Receivables - Credit Impaired

11 Oiber Current Financial Asséts

Interest Receivable on unsecured loans & from Bank
Advances

12 Current Tax Assets [Net)

- Advance Tax {Net of provision|

13 Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses

{ Amount In INR |acs |

As at AL at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
As at Ac at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
716.00 542.04
0.040 .00
0.00 0,00
716.00 542.00
AS E_nt | As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 -
33.61 44 55
(.01 .23
38.62 44,83
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
5,40 3,79
5.410) 3.79
A= at As at
Narch 31, 2019 March 31, 2019
(.84 2.36
0.84 2.36




Notes to the Financlal Statements

Amount in INR Ia

14 EQUITY As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Amount Amaount

Authorized: | |
1:.50,00,000 { March 31,2019 ; 1.50,00,000 ) Equity .

shares of Rs 10 fully pald up 1504 1500
lssued:

' 20,00,000 { March 31,2018 : 30,00,000) Equity shares

of Rs 10 fully paid up 300 300
Subscribed and Paid-up:

30,00,000 { March 31,2019 : 30,00,000) Equity shares 300 | 300
of Rs 10 fully paid up S ' - -
Lass : Face Value af Equity Shares Forfeited 29,400 . (2.94) - (2.94)
{March 31,2019 : 29,400} | | -
Add : Forfeited Shares Account (Amount Paid-up) - .. 1.82 | 1.2

293.68 | | 298.68
As at | As at

a. Reconglilation of number of Shares March 31, 2020 March 3:_[’: 2019
Opening Balance - | | 2,970,600 | 2,970,500
Shares Issued during the year | | ; .
Shares putstanding at the end of the year - - 2,970,600 | 2,970,600

Number

b. Details af Shares hald by Shareholders holding
more than 5% of the aggregate Shares in the Company

_ %held | Number | %held

Shareholder Name -

363,040
315,809

363,000
315,809

RVS Shares & Stock Broking Services Pvt, Ltd.
S M Corporate Financial Consultants Pyt. Ltd.

Sagar International Ltd. 316,937 316,937
Suresh thanwar 301,662 10.16% 301,662
Sagarmal Jhanwar 282,198 §.50% 282,198
Ramesh {hanwar 266,910 264,710

t. Terms/rights attached to Egulty Shares

(i} The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each holder of equity share Is
entitled to ane vate per share. The company declaras and pays dividends in Indfan rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharaeholdears in the Annual General Meeting.

(ii}) During the year ended 31st March, 2020, the board of directors have not proposed any dividend.

(iii} In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of eguity shares will be entitled to recelve remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distributlon will be in proportion to the number of equity shares

held by the sharebolders.
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) Trishakti Electranics & Industries Limited

Motes 1o the Financial Staterments

{ Ampunt in INR lacs )

As at
March 31, 2019

166.74
2.50

169.24

382.53
11.14
393.71
0.41
f.B3
2.50

382.97

{0.04)
4.53

4.45
556.66

As at
March 31, 2019

1.52

1.52

As at
March 31, 2018

0.00
0.00

15 Other Equity AS at
March 31, 2020
(a). General Reserve
As per last Financial Statement | 169,24
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss 2.50
171.74
(B). Surplus in the Staterment of Profit and Loss
Ax ner last Financial Statement 382.97
Add: Praofit for the period 12.72
395,69
Less/{ADD): Expenses/{incoeme) not considerad in earlier years (0.31)
Less: Short Provision for Income Tax for earler years (.75
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 2.50
392.75
[c). Other Comphrehensive Income
As per last Financial Statement 4.45
Add: Movement in OCI (Met) during the year |5.84)
[1.39)
563.10
Nature & Purpose of Resarves
General Reserve is created by transfer from retained earning fstatement of Proflt & Loss. The reserve will be utilised by the
company to pay dividends as and when declared within the pruview of the Companias Act, 2013 and 1ssuance of bonus shares
efc.
Retained Earning is the accumulated balance of Statameant of Profit & Loss, It will be utilised by the company to pay dividend
as and when declared.
Other Comphrehensive Income
It is created out of revaluation of metalic assets in term of fair value. It is to be utilised at the point of disposable of relevant
as55eis.
16 Long Term Provisions As at
March 21, 2020
Employee Benefits
- Frovision for Gratuity (.73
0.73
17 Deferred Tax Liabliities {Net) As at
March 31, 2020
Difference in the tax and books writtan down value of Fixed Assets 0.00
Revaluation of Investment as per IND AS 0.00

0.00

(.00



| Trishakti Electranics B industries Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
{ Amount In INR lacs )

. As at As at
18 Borrowings
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Setured - At amortised cost
i) Securad Loans 87.83 -
From LIC
Less shown in Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings a7.83 0.00
Mature of Securities & Repayment Terms:
Loan from LIC is secured against Keyman Insurance
Folicy and repayable in 2020-21
{0.00)
at
19 Other Flnancial Liabllitles As ~Asat
March 31, 2020 March 21, 2019
Currant maturities of Lang Term Borrowings 87.83 -
Payable ta Employees 1.97 2.55
Statutory dues 0.35 0.16
Expenses Payable 3.05 1.61
93.20 4.31
As at As at
20 Income Tax Liabilities (Net
(Net} March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Assessed Tax Liability 4.35 - 819

4.35 6.19




Notes to the Financial Statemeants

21

22

24

Revenue From Operatons

Conmmdssion Income

Tnformition Pursuant to IND AS 115

Entire Comrnission eamings relate to the serviecs rondered as commission apent on behalf of overseas parties.

- Qther Income

Interest on Loan |

Intevest Tncome on, Fixed Deposit

intercst on [ncome tax Refund

Floctuation' nf Foreign Currency

Miscelleneous Receipt |

Provisiona for Donbiful Debts & Intereat Written back

- Provisioms for Graturty Written back

Employce Benefit Bxpenses

Salaries, Wages, Boous and Allowances
Directors’ Remuneration
Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenses

Finance Cost

Intercst Expenses

-----

For the yvear
ended
March 31, 2020

22.24
23,24

For the year
ended

March 31, 2020

69, 16
012
(.31
3,23

(. B}
10.63

Fer the vear
ended

March 31, 2020

11,68
10,830
1537
JT.R3

For the year
- ended
—March 31. 2020

152
1.52

{ Amount in INR lacs )

For the year
ended

March 31, 2019

3473
34.73

For the year
ended

March 31,2019

0 85
(.48

1.23
478

__ o2
b6.51

For ihe year
ended
March 31, 2019

20.23
10.80
15.24
46.27

For the year
ended

March 3]_ 19

001
“'I“.I
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Notes ta the Financial Statements

25

(Other Expenses

217

ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND OTHER EXPFENSES

Travelling & Conveyanec

B N e

Postage, Teleoram & Telephones
Legal & Professional Charpes

Anditors' Remwneration :

For Audit Fee
For Centification
Printing & Statignery

Migcellaneous Expeniscs
Ropams, Maintenance & Elecmicity Expenses

Vehicle Maintanance
Rent

Filmpg Fee

Hank charges
Advertisemont
Listing Fee -
Depository Charaes

Loss on Bale of Investmett

Ingyrancs
[Demat Charpes

Mcmbership Fees

Fluctuation of Forergn Currency {Met)

Keyman Insurance
Balances Weitten otf
Share Remztrars' Fee
Rates & Taxes

Tax Expenscs

Tncomee tax related to items charged or ceedited dircctly to profit or loss during

the vear;

(&) Statement of profit and loss

(1} Current Income Tax
(i} Defemed Tax oxpense’ (benefil)

(b} Other Comprehensive Income

(1) Deferied Tax related to Heis recopniged m OO daring the year
MNct cxpense/{benefit)y on rvaluation of investmenis

Total [a-+b)

Earnings per Share

Frofit altcr Tax

Wesghted avarage number of Fquity shares of Face value of Ea 10 each
Basic Eamings per share
Diluteg Eamings per share

For the year
ended

_ Mareh 31, 2020

272
0 84

074

0.45
0.47
012
005
1.31
4.37
.50
0,20
0.17
016
3.84
0.21
3.13
0.08
0.02
0.46
0.3
3,90
2.04
021
01D

8.0

For the vear
ended

Maych 31, 20

3.75
-(.29

1.73
5.19
For the year

ended
March 31, 2028

12,72
2,970 600
.43

043

Far the ycar
cnded
- March 31, 2019

19.71
0.60
0.24

043
(.33
0.17
2.00
1.42

1.00
0.14

0.11
0.50
0.10

255
0.2]

0.99

0.18

3.90)

.13
{1.02
3>.41

Far the yvear
| cnded
March 31, 2019

2,20

-2.40

For the year
el el

_March 31,2019

11.1%8
2,570,600
038

{.3K%
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Trishaldi Electronies & Industries Limived
Notes to tl'_le Financlal Statements

2%

Fimancial Risk Management Ohjectives and Policias.

The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its Buslhess Strategies. The Company’s
Financlal Risk Management Policy is set by the Board. The Cormpamy’s actlvities are exposed to a variety of financial risks from its
operations. The key financial risks include rmarket risk (including foraign currency risk, interest rate risk and commodity risk etr.),

credit risk and liquidity risk.

29.1 Market Risk: Market risk is the risk of loss of future eg rnings, fair values or future cash flows that may results from change in
the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial mstrument may change as rasult of change in the interest rates, foreign

| currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes may affect market risk sensitive instrumants. Market risk is

attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instrurnents and deposits, foreign currency recelvables, payables and loans and
borrawings. Market risk-comprises mainly three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity
price risk and commaodity risk, The Company has an elaborate risk management systern to inform Board Meémbers about risk

management and minimizatlon procedures.

a) Forelgn Currency Risk : Forelgn Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of. an exposure will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company makes certain imports in foreign currency & therefora is exposed to
Foreign Exchange Risk. The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from forelfgn currericy transactions and the
Company follows established risk management policles, including the use of derivatives like forelgn exchange forward contracts to

hedge exposure to foreign cumency risk,

b) Interest Rate Risk :

interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financiai instrument will fluctuste because of changes in
market interest rates. Any thanges in the interest rates environment may impact future rates of borrowing. The Company
mitigates this risk by maintaining a proper blend of Fixed & Floating Rate Borrowings as also a mix of Rupee & Foreign Currency

Borrowings.

(c) Commodity Price Risk and Sensitivity ;

- The Company is exposed 1o the movement in price of key raw materlals in domestic and internaticnal markets. The Company

manageas fluctuations in raw materlal prica through hedging in the form of advance pracuremant when the prices are perceived to
be low and also enters into advance buylng contracts as strategic sourcing initfative in order to. keep raw materlal and prices under

check, cost of material is hedged to the extent passible.

29.2 Credit Risk:

Credit Risk arises from the possibillty that countar party may not be able to settle their obilgations as agreed, The Company is
exposed to credit risk from its operating activitles [primarily trade recelvables). Trade Recefvabla:~ Customer Credit Risk is
managed based on Company’s established policy, procedures and controls. The Cornpany pericdically assesses the financial
rediability of customers, taking into account the financial conditlons, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts

and aging of trade receivables. Individual cradit risk limit are set accordingly.,

The cradit risk from the organized and bigger buyers is reduced by securing Bank Guarantees/Letter of Credits/part advance
payments/post dated cheques. The Cutstandings of different parties are reviewed pericdically at differant level of organization.
The outstanding from the tratde segment is secured by two tler security — security deposit from the dealer himself, and our
business assocfates who manage the dealers are also responsible for the outstanding from any of the dealers in their respect ive
region. Impairment analysis s parformed based on historical data at each reporting period on an individual basls. The Aging of

Tradea Receivables are as halow :




Trishakti Electronics & Industrles Limited

(30)

1Secured
|Unsecured

Meither Due
nor Impaired

As at 315t March, 2020

Past Due
Upto & 6tol2 Above 12 Total
months months months
Sarured

Unsecured -----
Total
Prmnsmn for Daubtful

_—-_—

As at ?-lst March, 1[!19

_ 34,77 |
Total 34.77 34.77
Provision for Doubtful

Net Total — _— 34.77

Flnam;lai‘ lnﬁtruments and Deposhs with Banks:

The Company considers factors such as track record, size of Institution, market reputation and service standards to selact the bank
with which balances and deposits are maintzined. Generailly, halances are maintathed with the institutlons with which the

| Eﬂmpany-l'ias élﬂu availed borrowings. The Company does not maintain significant cash and deposit balances other than those

reguired for its day to day operation.

29.3 Liquidity Risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difflculty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are settied by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach is te ansure, as far as possible, that it will
have sufficient liquldity to meet its liabilities when due, The Company relies on a mix of borrowings, and excess upe'rating tash
flows to meet its needs for funds, The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its short to medium term expansion
needs. The Company monftors rolling forecasts of its lfquidity reguirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational
needs whike maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowings facllities at all times so that the Company

does not breach barrowing limits or covena nts {where applicable) an any of its borrawing facilities.

Capital Risk Management:

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments n light of changes In economic conditions and the
requirements of the financlal covenants. The Company’s primary abjective when managing capital is to ensure that it rmaintains an
efficlent-capital structure and heaithy capital ratios and safeguard the Comipany’s abillty to continue as a going concern in order to
support its business and provide maxfrmum returns for sharehalders. The Company also propases to maintain an optimal structure
to reduce the cost of capital. For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital Includes ssued capital, securities
premiurmn and all other equity reserves. Net debt includes, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and short term deposits

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Borrowings... U R7.83 _

Less:Cash and EEEh Equlvalentﬁ ' 10.70 103.94
[inciuding Current Investments) e
e _*h f_:i-ﬁ .,

Net Debt 7713 -103.54

Equity Share Capital 248,68
Other Equity 563.10
Total Capital FGl.78

Capltal and net debt 938.91

[Gearing ratio -14%




Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited
The Company monitars capital using a gearing ratio, which is Net Debt divided by Total Capital plus Met Debt. Net Debt is

calculated as total borrowings including short term and current maturities of long term debt.

{31} Segment Information:

The Company Is engaged primarily into financing and commision business. Segments have been identified taking into account
nature of product and differentlal risk and returns of the segment. The business segments are reviewed by the Whole Time

Directors of the Company {Chief Operating Decision Maker), The segment information is as follows:

Particulars For the year ended
it War201s

a. Finance Busihess 63.25 # B0.37
b. Commissioon Business 22.24 34.73
C. Unallocabie 1.34 6.14
Less: Inter segment revenuse - -
Total Revenue | 92,87 101.24
2. Segment Results
a. Finance Business 56.36 32.54
. Commiission Business 15.18 31.13
otal segment profits before interest, tax and 71.54 64.07
exceptional iterms
Less: i) Finance Cost 2.52 0.01
i) Other unallocabie expenditure 51.83 53.17
Profit/{loss) frorn continuing operations before 16.18 10.89
tax and exceptional tems
Excaption item -
Profit/{loss) from continuing operations before 16.18 10.89
[ax
Tax expenses 3.46 (0.29]
Profit for the perod/fyear 13.72 11.18
3. Segment Assats
4. Finante Business 754,62 LEE6.49
b. Commilssion Business - 34.77
c. Unallocable 205,44 246,11
Total 5egment Assets G50, 06 B&7.37
4. Segrment Liahilities
a. Finance Husihess - -
k. Cormnmission Business - -
c. Linallocable 05.28 12.03
93.28 12.03

Total Sepment Liabilities




Trishakti Flectronics & Tndusiries Limited
Motegs fo the Finamcial S1alemenis

[32] Retirament benefit obilgations

A Expenses Recognised for Defined Contribution Plan

Particulars 201920 2018-19

Company's Contribution to Pravident Fund

Company's Contribution to Pension Fund ' . _
Company's Cantribution to Employees Deposit Lnk Insurance =
Total

- Though the company Is listad but helng top meagre in size with employees strength far below the benchmark, Provisian for Gratuity has
been accounted for as per management estimate instead of actuarial valuation

{33} Auditors Remuneration

. | For the year For the year ended
. Particulars ended - March 31, 2019
March 31, 2020 | |
For Certification | 047 @ 053

Total S - O 0m 0.98

(34] Estimation uncertainty refating to COVID-19 global health pandernic:
On March 11, 2020, the World Heaith QOrganisation daclared the novel coronavirus {COVIR-19Y a5 a pandemic globally. This tiu_tbreak }
causing significant disturbance and slowdown of social, economic and financial structures of the entire world. Measures taken to contain
the spread of the virus, including travel bans, quarantines, social distancing and closures of non-essential services -have triggared
significant disruptions to businesses workiwide, resulting in an economie slowdawn. On 24th March 2020, the Government of Indla

ordered a nationwida lockdown which got extended till 31st May 2020 to prevent communRy spreéd of COVID-19 in tndla resulting in
significant reduction in ecanomic activities, disruption in suppiy chaln etc.

There ramains a high level of uncertainty about the duration of the lockdown and the time required for life and business operations to
normafise. The exent to which the COVID-19 pandemlc will impact the Company's business and finaricial results 1z at this juncture,

depandent on future developments, which are highly uncertain.
For assassing the recoverability of Company's assets such as investments, Trade receivable, Inventories etc. The Company is clasely

manitoring through Internal and external Informatlon the Impact and believes that there has been no significant adverse impact on
financiai poshtlon up to the date of approval of these financial results. Further, the Company belfeves that this pandemlec may not have

atverse impact on the long term operations and performance of the Company.

Nevertheless, the final impact on compan's assets in future may differ from that estimated at the date of clesing of financial statement
of the company, |
(35} The Company has after evaluation, decided to adopt the option {(under Section 115884 af Income Tax Act,1961) of the lower effective

corporate tax rate of 22.83% {including cess) lnstaad of the earlier rate of 26% {including cess) for the Financial Year 2019-20. The
current tax for the financial year 2018-20 has |, therefars, been calculated @& 22.88% and the deferred tax assets/liabilities hayve been

adjusted accordingly. As a result of this option, MAT credit will not eligibe to be carried forward.

(36) In the opinton of the Board of Directors and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the valuation on realisation of financial assets and
other assets in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the amount at which thay are statad in the financial statements,

{37} Related Party Disclosures:

list of Reated Parties

{a) Related partles where control axists:- Sagarmal Suresh Kumar Pwt. Lid.
fagar International Ltd. '

RYS Shares & Stock Broking Services Put. Ltd,
(b} Othar related partles in transaction with the company:

i) Key Management Personnel 5rl. Ramesh lhanwar (Whola Time Director)
Sri. Suresh tThanwar {(Whola Time Director)
Smt. Veau Jhanwar {Whole Time Director)
smt. Shalinf Jhanwar {Director)

{c} Others

Relative of Key Management Personnel Sri. Nikunj Jhanwar
5rl. Dhruv Jhanwar




Trishaktl Flecironies & Indnsiries Limiced
Notes to the Financial Statements

a} Transactions taken place during the year with related parties: | [Amount in IMR la¢s)
Nature of transaction Entfty under significant - |Key Management Persannel| Relative of Key

inluence of KMP Management
Personnel

Advances taken

Advances refunded {taken) : 50.41
21.90)

(52.50) (53.47)
-
51 50 1) 9?} f . [5’:‘ 47)

{ -}

Laans & Advances taken at the
end of the year { -}

*Figures [n brackat relabes to previous year as on 31.03.2015
Disclosure in Respect of Materlal Related party transaction during the year :

H Advances taken during the vear from 5Sri. Ramesh Jhanwar - Director Rs. NIl {previous year Rs. 11,90 facs), Sri. Suresh thanwar - Director
Rs. 36.91 lacs {previous year As. 10.00lacs |, Mrs. Yenu Jhanwar - Director Rs. 4.00 lacs {previous year Rs. Nil), Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar -
Director As. 9.50 lacs (previous year Rs. Nill, M/s. Sagar International Led. Rs. Nil {previous year Rs, 13.40 lacs), & M/s. Sagarmal Suresh
Kumar Pvt, Ltd. Rs. 0.2% lacs (previous year Bs. Nil)

ii} Repayment af Advances taken during the year to 5ri. Ramesh thanwar - Director Rs. Nil {previous year Bs. 11.90 lacs), Sri. Suresh Jhanwar
- Diractor Rs. 36.91 lacs (previous year Rs. 10.000acs ), Mrs. Veny lhanwar - Director Rs, 4.00 lacs [previaus year Rs. Mil), Mrs. Shalini
thanwar - Director Rs. 9.50 lacs (previous year Res. Mil), M/s. Sagar International Lt Rs. NIl {previous year Rs. 13.40 [acs), & M/s.
Sagarmal Suresh Kumar Pvt. Ltd. Rs, 0.25 lacs (previous yvear Rs, D.23 lacs)

fii] Advances given during the year to M/5. RVS Shares & Stock Broking Sarvices Pvl, Ltd. Rs. 113.00 iacs (previous year Rs. 5250 lacs), &rf
Ramesh Jhanwar Rs. Nl {previous year Rs. 0.97 |acs).

vl Repayrnent of advances given during the year to M/s. RYS Shares & Stock Broking Services Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 113.00 (acs [previous year Rs,
52.50 lacs), Sri Ramesh Jhanwar Rs. Nil {previous year Bs, 0.97 lacs).

v] Directors remuneration paid to 5r Rarnash Jhanwar R. 3.60 iacs [previaus year Rs, 3.80 Jacs), Sri Suresh thanwar Rs, 3.60 lacs {previous
* ¥ear Rs. 1.60 lacs) and Smt. Yenu Jhanwar Rs. 3.60 lacs [previcus Year Rs. 3.60 lacs).

vi] Salary paid to 51l Nikunj Jhanwar Rs, 2.80 lacs {previous year Rs. 2.10 lacs) and 5 Ohruv Ibanwar Rs. 2,10 lacs (previous year Rs, 1.40
| lacs)
vii} Education Expenses incurrad for SH Nikunj Jhamaar Rs, 15.23 lacs {previous year Rs. 14.97 lacs).

vili] Rent Paid to 5ri Suresh Jhanwar - Director Rs. 0.14 lacs {previaus year Rs, 0.14 lacs) & M/ Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Put, Ltd, Rs. 0.45 lacs
{previous year Bs. Nil) |
[} Balance outstanding at the beginning of the year of Sagarmal Suresh Kumar Pvt, Ltd. Rs. Nil [previous year Rs, 0.23)
x} Travelling & Conveyance Expanses include Director's travelling Rs. 2.37 lacs, (Previous year Rs, 19.42 lacs)
xi} Keymen Insurance Rs. 3,90 lacs {previous year Rs. 3,90 lacs) is for the payment of insurance for whole time directors.




Trishakti Electromics & Industries Limited
Motes to the Floancinl Statemncents

[38) In¢ome & Expendlture in Forelgn Currancy :

Amount I lacs

{39] .

For the year
Particulars Fﬂ;hﬂ:;v::r ;‘::d ended
) March 31, 2019
Commission 12.24 34.73
Tota) 22.24 . 3471
—_—'___H__L -

E ré
Travelling Expenses 0.54 ‘ 212
Bank Charges ‘ 0.02 0.20
tMembarship Fee 0.09 0.10

14.69 14,84

Higher Educatlon Expenses
Total -

During the year, the finandal income on account of intarest on loan exceeded the non-financial income on account of commisslon
earning pending finalization of few tenders of the company applying as commission agents, The surplus funds have been given as loans,
The company is exploring new business activity where tha company's furid will be utilized.

The Resarve Bank of Indla press release of 1999 classifies an entity under the category of NBFC if more than S0 % of gross fn'::nrne refates

15.34

. to financial income and move than 50% of gross assets are invested In financial assets.

(40)
(41}

4

Viewed from the standpeolat of above criteria, the business of the compaay turns out to be that of NBFC thereby entziling prior obtentlon
of a "Certificata of Reglstration” for carrying on such business which has been dispensed with in the light of stray NBFC features in

isolation which is polsed for otherwise ,i.g, nan-NBFC feature shartly, -

Clvidend, Rates & Taxes, Insurance Clafm & Keyman Insurance have been accounted for on cash basis.

As at March 31, 2020, the company has no outstanding duas to mlg¢ enterprises and small enterprises femall-scale industrial
undertaking to the extent such parties haye been |gdentified on the basis of information available with the company, [previous year Rs.

Nil). The same has been taken by the auditors as cartified by the management.

The disclosures pursuant to the Act regarding the suppliers registered undar Micro, Small and Madiom Enterprises Deueinpment Act,
2006 (' MSMED Act’). are as Tollows: |

L

Particulars |
Principal amount and interest theraon due to suppliers
reglstered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaif as at
viear end

Interest paid under Section 16 of MISMED Act, to suppdlers
alongwith the amount pald beyond the appointed day

Aamount of interest due & payable for the period of delay in
making payment {beyon the gppointed day durtng the yearjbut
without adding Interest specified under MSMED Act

interest accrued to suppliers registered unger the MSMED Act
and remaining unpaid as at year end.

Furthar interest remaining due and payable disaliowence of i
deductible expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act,

The Company is In process of collecting conflrmnations from partles to debtors, creditors and loan accounts.




Trishakt! Electronics & Induseries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

R . {(43) Eﬂnﬂngent lsabilities and Cummltments

s (To the extent not provided for}
. .{a) Enntingent lfabilities - .
- ", 'Enntfngenthahilitlesﬂs Nil {prewuus year Hs Nil']

- {h} :-Eummitments Hs HII {premuus vearﬂs HII} |
S -Aduam:e there agamst Hs Hnl ; {preul‘nus year Rs. Nil)

As per our Report of even date attached

" For G. BASU & CO.
Chartered Accountanis
| R. No.-301174E

ﬁmg " gﬁ.,

Satyapnya Bawdyﬂpadhray o
Partper -
-IM. No. ﬂﬁﬂ‘;ﬂ&}

Lfﬂm ﬂwfwmﬁﬁﬁkﬁ&c X %51 :7’

o Hulkata the Eﬂth day uf .Iune ZUED

| Fu__lf' and-on biehalf of the Board of Directors .

_ Suresh .Ihanwar _ Hamesh Jhanwar |
Whnle Time Directnr | Whnl‘e THTI'E Directur _
- '. DIH'DDEEEB?E
M‘ .
‘u‘rk‘ash Shraﬂ‘ &R S Rahul Hungl:a |
. Director TR g e e CumpanvSecretarv,r
DIN:00568768 - | : L
' ‘):\Wum:]f )(L:?mh Qﬁr‘»‘ﬂ*
Kumar Kanti Ghosh

{Chief Finanr:ial {Otficat



Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020
| A - {AII amounts in Rs I.a:s, un!ess utherwlse stated}

e ? 201? %ugn
ﬂ |
J
i

_Particulars

A Eash Flnw irnm Dperatlng A:twutles | |
- Net Fruﬂt I:lefore Tax and extra- nrdmarr Items

N
|

10.89 |

| DEprecratlun
- 'ﬂtﬂrestfnmldend |

_. FF“WLPEs on Sale of Fixed Assets
- Fluctuation of Foreign Currency
g ﬁﬁiﬁhcei.'wfithéh -E'Enr:k B

o UPEI'?EIHng Frnﬂt hefure Wnrl:ing Eapital Changgs
Inventurles ' - S
_ | Trade. Her:ewahles
._ | Shnrt Terrn Luans EL Aduances & Il:?.urnﬂ_-nt Assets B -
K Dther Eurrent I.lahllities ' i
* - Cash' Generated from Dperatlun

|

#

|

i
. H : ’Darect Taxes Paid: - - |
| i 'Eash Flﬂw hefnra Em:ePtlunal Item-s.

|

I

I

ﬂ

|

= :

o P
1355 -

| Ex::eptmnal Item | |
- Expenses fot cnnsidered in Ealner years
y EHFEnses F'Eud fur dfscnntmued a::tmw

| Het I:ash frurn ﬂperatmg Acﬂuitles [A]'

& Eash Fluw from Investiﬂg Aﬂtiulrﬂei
Fu rchase of Flxed Assets |
Sale nf Fixed Assets |
| Furchase of Nnn Eurrent lnvestments

" -Interest Received - |
- NetCash from Invesﬂng Actwitfes [n}

C Eaﬁh Flnwfrum Flnanmng Acﬂulﬂes* -
o Long Term Enrrnwlngs non gt
: -Shnrt Term Burrnmngs

Interest Paid

ﬁ - Net Eash frnm Flnancing Acﬂvities {C]
|7 Netincreasein Cash anil Cash Equiualents [A+u+c}

. 1 ] "Cash ant:l Eash equwalents at thE heglnlngnf the year

' Ca'sh _a'nd Ea sh \i:n:|_ui'l._lr:al;'f'_I nts at tthe Er_td nf the vear

e ir T ryee—a

As per aur _REﬁ-ﬁﬁ attached of even date | . st g orn _
SEAC R CENE S o e For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ForG.BASUS&CO. . cf' wet ey B &
Charlgred Acoountants . - | S YL
R, No.-301174E | | P o :&M&S’L )hm f”
| | Suresh Jhanwar _ Ramesh lhanwar
f }fw# A "{ﬁ"‘“‘f S _ _-Whnle Time Director - Whole Tlme Director
- Partnar | | | ’
- (b, No.-058108) . . \9)" - | Qi 29 'ﬂ,,. A
L"E’.'.ﬂ: anfjﬂﬁ-fﬂ;gﬁﬁﬂféib_}(ifﬁgt 7 \ _ | | | .
Kolkata, the Eﬂth day of June, 2020 Vikash ShraFf . Rahui Rungta
Director ' | Company Secretary
DIN:00568768 . "
X*\E«wm}f" Kevh Ghasbe
Kumar Kanti Ghosh

Chiel Finandal Officer




TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

A teport on Corporate Governance is set out in compliance with the Corporate Governance
requirements as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Apreemant with the Stock Exchanges.

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Philosophy of the Company in relation to Corporate Governance is to ensure transparent
disclosures and reporting that conforms fully to laws, regulations and guidclines, and to
promote ethical conduct throughout the organization with primary objective of enhancing
shareholders value while being a responsible corporate citizen. The Company places emphasis
on business ethics and responsible conduct and to the disclosures of operating performances
and other key cvents on limely basis to its Shareholders and the stakcholders. The Company
views their role as trustees of its shareholders, stakeholdrrs and society at large. The
Composition of Board of Directors is well balanced with a view to manage the affairs of the

Company efficicntly and professionally.

Our Corporate Governance philosophy is based on the foillowing principles:

» Corporate Governance standards should satisfy both the spirit of the law and the letter
- of the law.

» LEnsure h‘anspaienc}r and maintain a high level of disclosure.

o Communicate externally, and truthfully, about how the company is run internally.

e [Have a simple and transparent corporate structure driven solely by bnisiness necds.

¢ The management is the trustee of the shareholders’ capital and not the owner.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

i) Composition:

As on 315t March, 2020 the Company has an Executive Chairman and the number of
independent & Non Execulive Director is 4 (Four) of the fotal number of Directors. None of
the Dircctors on the Board is a member of more than 10 committees and also Chairman of
more than 3 committees (as specified in clause 49), across all the Companies in which he/she
1s a Director. All the directors have made requisite disclosures regarding Committre position

held by them in other Companies.

The names and categorics of Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings
during the year and at the last Annua! General Mecting and also the number of Directorships
and Commitiee Memberships held by them in other Companies are given below:

i

Name | Directa ‘ Category MNo. of Board Whether | ~0. of Membership / ]
r Meetings during attended Directorships in Chairmanship of
1dentifi 2079-20 AGM held other Public Committees
cation on ) Limited {including
F Numbe September, Companies Company}
T 1 E 2019 _as om ELlﬂ.?r.EﬂEI] as on 31.93.2[]2[]
Held | Attended Chairman  Member Ehai:maL Member
ﬂ Guresh 00HGRE7D | Mon ‘-l
Jhatwar Independent 22 22 YeB | {} 1 - -
| (Chairman) Exprulive
Ramesh | 005658446 i Nogt- i T | ‘ ‘ -
Jhanwar Independent 22 22 Yes 1 0 2 2
| Executive | _ o
i Vikash NOoGRYEE | Independent —]
Shrott MNaon- 22 21 Yaq _ I _ 1
\ Exerubve ' . ]




" Tarum | 00568726 | independent F
| Dage ' Non- 22 19 Yes, - | - - H 4
Execuhive 4
i Archan 00580636 | Independent f i %
Seth MNomn- F 22 20 Yes -- — A 3
Fxecutve )
Venu | 01230860 | Non- | | T
' Thanwar Independent! 12 22 Ves B - B B ‘
MNon-
Execubve _
Shalini ﬁiﬂﬁﬂ?&ﬂ? - Independent i I
Thanwart Mor- 22 ' 22 Yes R H -~ -
L o | Exccutive . 1

“Represents Chairmanships/ Memberships of Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Shareholder’s/ Investors’ Grievance Committee.

ii) Board Meetings held during the year:

Dates of Board meetings in the ensuing year are decided in advance and published as part
of the Annual Report. The non-executive chairman of the Board and the Company
Secretary, draft the agenda for each meeting, along with explanatory notes, in consultation
with the CEQ and MD, and distribute these in advance to the directors. Every Board
member can suggest the inclusion of additional items in the agenda. The Board meets at
least once a guarter to review the quarterly resuits and other items on the agenda, and also

on the occasion of the AGM of the shareholders. Additional meetings are held when
necessary. Independent directors are expected to attend at least four meetings in a year,
However, with the Board being represented by indepcendent directors from various parts of
the world, it may not be possible for each one of them to be physically present at all the
meetings. Hence, we use video/teleconfercncing facilitics to enable their participation.
Committees of the Board usually meet the day before the formal Board meeting, or

wheriever the need arises for transacting business,

Twenty Two Board meetings were held during the yvear 2019 - 20 and the gap between two
mectings did not exceed four months. The dates on which the Board Meetings were held are

as follows:-

18.04.2019, 30.04.2019, 30052019, 24072019, 02.08.2019, 10.08.2019, 09.10.2019,
17,10.2019, 08.11.2019, 0911.2019, 1511.2019, 30.12.2019, 01.01.2020, 09.01.2020,
10.01.2020, 06022020, 12022020, 19.02.2020, 26,02.2020, 10.03.2020, 11.03.2020,

30.03.2020.
The company placed before the board the Annual Budget, performance level and other
information on regular basis as specified in Annexure 1 of listing agreement with the Stock

Exchanges.

Mr. Tarun Daga is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offer himself for re-
appointment. Information as required under Clause 49(VI) of the listing Agreements are
armexed to the Notice of the 35% Annual General Meeting

Mr. Archan Seth is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offer herself for re-
appointment. Information as required under Clause 49(VI) of the listing Agreements are
annexed to the Notice of the 35h Annual General Meeting. |

Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar Proposed to re-appointment as Wholetime Director for the period of 3
Years to provisions of section 196, 197 and schedule - V of the Companies Act, 2013 and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable and subject to
the approval of the members, at the forthcoming General Meeting, approval of the Board of
Directors be and are hereby accorded to appointment and the terms of remuneration of Mr.
Ramesh Jhanwar as the Whoic-time Director of the Company for period of 3 years
commencing from 1st April, 2020 on terms and conditions.

Mr. Suresh Thanwar Proposed to re-appointment as Wholetime Director for the period of 3
Years to provisions of section 196, 197 and schedule - V of the Companies Act, 2013 and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable and subject to
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the approval of the members, at the forthcoming General Meeting, approval of the Board of
Directors be and are hereby accorded to appointment and the terms of remuneration of Mr.
Suresh Thanwar as the Whole-time Director of the Company for period of 3 years commencing

from 1st April, 2020 on terms and conditions.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies act, 2013 and subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, Central
Registration Centre, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Kolkata and subject to the approval of
Shareholders in general meeting or any other authority as may be necessary, the consent of
the Board be and is hercby given to change the name of the Company from “TRISHAKTI
ELECTRONICS AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED to TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED".

1i1) Code of Conduct & Ethics:

The company has adopted the Code of Conduct for the Executive Directors, senior
management Personnel and other executives of the Company. The company has received
confirmation from the Execulive Directors and the senior persons in regarding the compliance
of the Code of Conduct. The object of the code is to conduct the company’s business ethically

and with responsibility, integrity, fairness, transparency and honesty.
iv) CEQ f CFO Cextification:

The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company have given a certificate to
the Board of Directors as prescribed for due compliance under clause 49{V) of the Listing

Agreement for the year ended 31+ March, 2020

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has an Independent Audit Commitiee. The composition, role/functions of the
committee comply with the requirements of Section 282(A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Clause 49 () (A} of the listing Agreement, The Chairman of the audit commitiee is

independent director.

The Scope of the activities of the Audit Commmittee is as set out int Clause 49 of the listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee

broadly are as under.

1. Overseeing of the company’s financial reporting process and disclosures of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.
2, Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fees

and also approval for payment for any other services.
3. Reviewing with Management the Armual Financial Statements before submission to the

Board.
s  Any Changes in accounting policies and practices;
Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management;

L

o Qualification in draft audit report;

e Significant adjustments arising out of audit;

» The going concern assumpiions;

» (Comphance with Accounting Standards;

s Compliance with Stock Exchange and legal requirements concerning financial
statements;

* Any related party transaction that may have a potential conflict with the intercst of
the company at large.

4. Reviewing with the Management, External and Internal Auditors, the adequacy of internal

control systems.
5. Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit function, including the structure of the Internal

Audit Department.
6. Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies.
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Four Audit Committec Meetings were held during the Year 2019 - 20. The dates on which the
said meetings were held are 30.05.2019, 31.07.2019, 30.10.2019, 20.01.2020.

The composition of the Audit Committee and the dctails of mcetings attended by the
Directors are given below:

No. of Meetings No. of Meetings |
Name of Members Category held during the attended during

- ‘ | ' year 2019-20 1* the year 2019-20 |

Archan Sett Non Executfive, 4 4
| {Chairman) Indepcendent L 1 -

Vikash Shroff Non Executive, 4 4

Independent __‘ - - -
| Tarun [aga Non Execubive, 4 4

. Independent - o

The necessary quorum was present at the Meeting,

The Chairman of the Audit Committee Mr. Archan Scth was present at the Annual General
Meeting which was held on 30t September, 2019. The Statautory Auditor and Exccutive
Directors/Chief Financial Officer of the Company were invited to the Audit Committee as
and when required.

. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Remuneration Conymittee consists of threce Non-Executive Directors namely Sri Vikash Shroff,
Sri Tarun Daga & Sri Archan Seth (Chairman) and the comumittee is to function in the manner
& shall dcal with the mattcrs as required under the applicable provisions of laws and Clause

49 of the listing Agrcements.

Terms of reference

The broad term of referonce of the Remuncration Committee are enuwmerated heraunder:

» To recommend to the board appointment/reappointment of Managing/Whole Timc
[Yirector, retirenicnt benefits to be paid to the MD and WTDs under retirement benefit

guidelines adopted by the Board.

e Tofinalize the perquisites package within the overall ceiling fixed by the Board.

e To recommend to the Board salary (including annual increments), perquisites and
conumission to be paid to the Company’s Managing / Whole Time Directors.

During the Year, Four Remuneration Committee meetings were held on 30.04.2019,
(05.08.2019, 31.10.2019, 28.02.2020 and all the members attended the meeting.

Details of Remuneration paid to Whole-time Director for Financial Year 2019-2020,

— |

——— —p—

Name and Term of Service L ﬁ_{ -ﬁalagz__ Total
L_I]Tulz.};;lr;iﬂgrlmgnzci_ HOI K
oo wm  womow | oo |
_Emﬁii}]ﬁa?;iuﬂzm _ e | 3’Eﬂ'ﬂm'm‘_1
Total J LI

10,80,000.00 10,80,000.

—
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Remuneration Policy:

.y

Remuneraton of employec largely consists of basic remuneration, perquisites and
performance incentives. The component of the total remuneration rates for different grades is
governed by industry pattern qualifications and experience of the employee, responsibilities
handled by him and his mdividual performance etc. The Committee also takes into
consideration and ensurcs the compliance of the provisions under Schedule XIII of the
Companies Act, 1956 and Amendment Act, 2013 for appointing and fixing remuneration of
Managing Dircctor and other Whole Time Directors.

No remuneration, salary or sitting fee is paid to Non-Executive Directors.

. SHARE HOLDER’S / INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

Share Transfer & Shareholder's /Investors Grievance Committee has been constituted with
following sole functions and powers:-

(a) To look into and to supervisc the redressal of Investor’s / Shareholders’ complaints like
transfer of Share, Non receipt of Balance Sheet, Non-receipts of declared dividend, etc.

(b} To consider and approve transfer of shares, transmission of shares, dematerialization of
shares, fransposition of shares, issuance of duplicate share certificates, deletion of names,

splitting and consalidation of shares, etc.

Four mceting of the Investors’ Grievance Committce and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee were held during the Year 2019-20. The date on which the satd meetings were held
as on 30.05.2019, 31.07.2019, 30.11.2019, 18.02.2019. The 5TC meetings are held as and when

required, usually fortnightly.

The composition of the Tnvestor’s Grievance Committee and delails of the meetings attended
by the Directors arc given below:- -

Name of Members | EH&EE:T . | No. of meeﬁng_; No. of meetings
' held during the attended
year 2019-20 during the year
— . 2019-20 ]
Mr. Ramesh Jhanwar ) Non-Executive, Non- 1 A
(Chairman) Independent 1 | ' .
Mr. Tarun Daga -f Non-Exccutive, Independent 4 ) 4

Name, Designation & Address of Compliance Officer in terms of Clause 47(a) of Listing
Apreement:- -

Jaydcb Pramanick --- Compliance Oxfficer,
Godrej Genesis, Salt Lake City, Sector - V, 10% Floor,
Unit No. - 1007, Kolkata - 700091.
Phone: (J33-40082489.
E-mail: s_jhanwar@trishakti.com

No complaints werc received from Shareholders during the period and no share transter were
pending as on 31t March, 2020 on SCORES, the web based complaint redressal system of
SEBL All requests for dematerialization of shares as on that date were confirmed /rejected to

the NSDL /CDSL systenn.

E-mail ID earmarked for redressing investors queries in termes of Clause 47(f) of the Listing
Agreement: trishakfi,secratary@vahoo.com
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Complaints Disposal System

The Company and M(CS Share Transfer Agent Litd., (Registrar & Sharc Transfer Agent) did
not reccive any grievances of the investors directly or through SEBI, Stock Exchange, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Companics etc. Continuous efforts are made to provide
complete satislaction to the investor.

6. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The company has always strived to achicve a balance of socio-economic and environmental
imperatives, whilc also paying attention to the necds and expectations of our internal as well
as external stakeholders. The purpose ol the committee is to formulate and monitor the CSR
policy of the Company. The CSR committee has adopted a policy that intends positively
impacts the community at large with a minimal resource footprint be responsible for the
corporation's actions and encourage a positive impact through its activibes on the
environment, communities and stakcholders.

7. RISK AND STRATEGY COMMITTEE;

‘Strategry’ being one of the important aspects of risk management, it was proposed to change
the name of the ‘risk management commitiee” to ‘risk and strategy commitiee’.

The purposc of the committce is to assist the Board in fulfilling its corporate governance
duties by overseeing thc responsibilitics with regard to the identitication, evaluation and
mitigation of opcrational, strategic and environmental risks. The committee has the overall
responsibility of monitoring and approving the risk policies and associated practices of
the Company. The risk management committee is also responsible for reviewing and
approving risk disclosure statcments in public documents or disclosures,

8. GENERAL BODY MEETING

Location and time where the last three Annual General Meetings were held:-

<—

— e

— e — ... - ",
|

Year AGM /EGM Venue Day & Date Time
The Spring Club, 5, J. B. 5. Monday
2018-2019 AGM Halden Avenue (formerly E 30.09.2019 11 AM
L - M. Bypass), Kolkata - 700 1[]5 )

The Spring Clab, 5, J. B. 5. |  Saturday !
2017-2018 AGM ‘ Halden Avcenue (formerly E. | 29.09.2018 11 AM

M. Bypass), Kolkata - 700 105

| The Spring Club, 5, ]. B. 5. ‘ Friday
2016-2017 AGM Halden Avenuc {formerly E. | 29.09.2017 11 AM

M. Bypass), Kolkata-700105 ' |

...

a) No special resolutions were passed during the last three AGMs
b) No special Resolutions were passed through postal ballot during the fmann::lal year 2(019-20.
None of the businesses proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Armual General Meeting
require passing a special Resolution through Postal Ballot.

9, DISCLOSURES:-
(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.c. transactions of the

company of material natire, with its promoters, the directors or the management, their
subsidiaries or relatives ctc. that may have potential conflict with the infcerests of company at a

large




10.

11.

There are no material transactions with any related parties which may have potential conflict
with the interests of the company at large. However the Company has annexcd to the
accounts, a list of related parties as per Accounting Standard and the transactions entered into

with them.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penallies, strictures imposed on the company
by stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three years ;. None

(c} Transaction with Related parties are disclosed in Note No. 37 to the Notes of the Accounts.

(d) The Company does nat have a formal Whistle Blower Policy. However, no person has
been denied access to Audit Committee,

(e} The Company has a Remuneration Committee (non-mandatory) and has been complicd
with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

I—ET ‘ Whether half-yearly report sent to each household of " No. '
shareholders L L |
b) | Quarterly Results # Echo of India (English),
(i} which newspapers normally published in ; ~___Arthik Lipi{Bengali)
| L(ﬂ] Any web-site displayed : i _ Yos.
¢) | Whether Web-site also displays off! s official news releases _ Yes. ]
| d) | Whether presentations made to institutional investors No.
or to the analysts !
N —
| e} | Whether MD & A is a part of Annual Reijnrt or not . Yes. -

GIENERAL SHARTGHOILDER INFORMATION

— e

[ a) FS*"m : Date, Time and Venue | Date; 30& September, 2020
Time: 11.00 A.M.

Venue: Godrej Genesis, Salt |-

Lake City, Sector - V, 11#

i Floor, Urat No. - 1107,

' Kolkata - 700091 _1

— ——_—..... ...

b) Financial Calendar {tm;t;five} End of July, 2020,
Financial reporting for the quarter ending June 30,

2020
+Fma.nr:1al reporting for the quarter ending September | End of October, 2020

30, 2020 . - o o

| l Financial reporting for the quarter ending December | End of January, 2021 i
31, 2020

‘ | Financial rey reporting for the quarter ending March 31, hﬂnd of May, 2021
2021

| Annual general Meeting for the yvear ending Marcil Last week of September, 2021 1

— e

# 31, 2021

¢} | Book closure period

— e

From 24t djaT},; of Septembe?
2020 to 3{(® day of September, |

2020 (both days inclusive)

o) Dividend Payment N Not recommending by the
' Board of Directors for
- inadequate proht

e} | Listing on Stock Exchanges

The CnmEanzs securibies ate ]jit_li.‘d at:

—
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1. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (Stock Code - TRISHEL-531279)
' 251 Floor, Phiroze Jeejecbhai Tower,

Dalal Strect, Mumbai - 400001,

2. Calcutta Stock Exchange Lid. (Stock Code - TRISHEL 10030166)
7 Lyons Range, Calcuita - 700 001

‘ Listing Fees [or all the Stock Exchanges 2020-21 have becen duly paid. The company
has also paid the Annual Custodial Fees to Natiohal Securities Depository Limited

and Central Depository Services (Iindia) Limited. ]
1) International Securities Identification Number : INE238C01014 |

h) Stock Market Data:

The monthly high and low of market pricc of shares traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited, Mumbai during each month in last financial year was as follows:

Face value of each Share - Rs 10 each

‘ Month o High (Rs.) l Low {Rs.) ]
Company'’s Price Company’s Price

| April, 2019 1 13g7 1880 1__ﬁ
May, 2019 . 20.60) 18.80
Junc, 2019 | 2140 1960 |
July, 2019 L ul 21.30 2025

| August, 2019 - 21.30 2025 ]

| September, 2019 o 2025 2025 -
October, 2019 - ~__18.50 L 1830 ¥
November, 2019 18.55 17.70
December, 2019 ‘ 1855 1855
January, 2020 - . 18.55 . 1765
February, 2020 17.65 13.30

| March, 2020 - [ 1330 1 1330 |
iy | Regmar &  Share | MCS Share Transfer Agent Lid. o ]

Transfer Agents 1st Floor, 383, Lake Gardens, - -
Kolkata - 700045
' Wesi Bengal

Tele: {033) 4072-4001 /4052 /4053
Fax: {033) 4072-4000
I E-mail: mcessta@rediflmail.com

—>

i} | Share Transfer System Shares lodged for transfer at the Registrar’s address & EIIE_I
normally processed within 7-10 days [rom the date of

‘ - lodgment, if the documents are clear in all respects. All
requests for demaicrialization of shares are processed

and the confirmation is given fo the depositories within
15 days. Senior Exccutives of the Company and the
compliance officer are empowcred to approve transfer of
shares. Grievances received from Members and other
miscellaneous correspondence on change of address,
mandates ctc. are processed by the Registrars within 15

I -E’t}fﬁ. I N e 1




k) Distribution of share holdings as on 31.03.2020:

—

— S e

l — j
Range of Ordinary T : o of
Shares No. of shares % to Capital = No. of Holders Holders
1 to 500 05228 "3.2057 873 R1.6651 I
— el ﬁ_ﬁ — —
501 10 1000 70768 2.55-:]{:'; g2 R.6062 |
1001 to 10000 i 220069 74082 - 76 7.1095
Above XX ] 2578035 86,8355 - 28 26193
Total . 297 0600 100.00 1069 100
1) Share Holding Pattern as on 31,08.2020:
Name of the Shareholder | No. of Shares Held % Holding |
Promoter 1046691 35.2349 J
— — — E—
Bodies Corporate 1350104 . 454489
| FI's L -— - -
Natic-nali_z_ed Banks - - - - i
Mutual Funds — —
Fils - 1 - . -
NRI and OBC - - 250 L 0.0084
Individuals 573555 19.3078
Hua ] - ] -
Total - 2970600 | 100 ]

m) Dematerialization of Shares & Liquidity:

Electronic holding by members comprises 98.01% of the paid up Equity Shares of the
Company ie. 25,35,897 Shares held through the National Securities Depository Limited
(85.37%) and 3,75,504 shares held through the Central Depository Securities (India) Limited
{12,64%) as on March 31, 2020 and the balance 1.99% reprecsenting 59,199 shares in physical

form.

n} Secrefarial Audit;

A qualified company Sccretary carried out Secretarial Audit under Clause 55A of SEBI
{Depositaries and Participants Regulations), 1996 and Share Transfer Audit under Clause 47(c)
of the Listing Agreement and that the same are being filed to the Slock Exchanges quarterly
and bi-annually, respectively, atter being duly audited and certified.

o) Qutstanding GDRs/ADRg/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion date

and likely Equity : None.

p) | Plant Location

= A-

)
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Correspondences: REGISTERED OFFICE :
General Correspondence: | Godrej Genesis, Salt Lake City, ‘
Sectar - V, 10th Floor,

Unit No., - 1007, Kolkala — 700091

q)

|

Investor's MCS5 Share Transfer Agent Lid.
correspondence: 1st Floor, 383, Lake Gardens,
Kolkata - 700045 ‘
‘ West Bengal

Tele: (033} 4072-4051 /4052 / 4053
Fax: (033) 40724050 |
E-mail; messta@reditimail.com

e

SEBI Complaints Redressal Systems (SCORES)
5EBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor cornplaings in a centralized web based

redress system and online Redressal of all the shareholders complaints, The Company is in
compliance with the Scores and redressed the shareholders complaints well within the

stipulated time.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:-
As stipulated by SEBI, a gualified Practicing Company Secrelary carries out the Reconciliation

of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India} Limited and the total issued and
paid up Capital. The audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to
the Stock Exchange and is placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance
As part of the Green Initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of Sending

Documents like Notice calling of Annual General Meeting, Corporate Governance report,
Directors Report, audited financial Statemenls, Auditor's Report etc, Physical Copies are sent
only to those shareholders whose email address is not registered with the Company.
Shareholders are requested to register their email id with the registrar and share transfer
Agent/Concerned Depository to enable the Company to send the Documents in electronic
form or inform the Company in case they wish to receive the above documents in paper

mode,
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g7 Trishakdi Electronics & Industries Limited

. By wh o=
Hy, "N T ." -
}-i: -
h. 1

-
'ﬁ"l.|:l'
-

" Wehave read the Report of the Baard of Directors:on Corporate Governanes and ixsrmined i
e en e S TINPR 0T 08 boar of 1rs-on Cotporate Governsnes ani .
slevant records elating 1o gormpiiance of eandiions of Gorporata Goverance by Wis Tranaky

Elachonios & Industries Limited e Sompany’} for the. year ended on 31+ March, 2020, s

e 10 Clayse 49.of the listing Agreament.of Ihe said Campany with tha Slock Exchangss

I, Complance f condifons of Corporats Govemancs e e respensiily ofthe marigemsni.
- Qur. gxamination of was limited fo procedures and Tmplementations: thergof, adopted By tha
- Campany for ensuting compliancs ot the conditions of Cofporate Governancs, Qur examination:

~was, neither an Audit nor was it conducted to express an opinian on the financial statements of

the Compaiy, ..~ _ .
dn Gur n im‘ﬂh and 1o the bost of out '_rin'fﬁmﬁ_ﬂi]un and acwsﬂingm the explaﬁaﬂensgilﬁn to us
and on :ga.siﬂ of our exaniimation dessribed above, we, cerlify that the Gompany has Bfimﬂ“;ﬁ %Eh

- the condifions of Corparate Gevernance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentipaed bsting
Agreeriant.

We state that no irvestor grievancesiwere recelved during the year o ﬂdr:gﬁﬁ;é‘; l:ﬂniﬁtha 1;212331;2
gt }ﬁ'ﬁééiﬂﬁ"gﬁewanéﬁswerﬁ:;:iénﬁing'_ against the Gompany as l‘.!:EI_"ﬂlE‘: eosrds mainidined B
Sharahﬁldﬂrﬁ / Inwastors’ Grievance Gommitise ﬂf the Cartip any.
e 6 o the. fuie viabilty of the
e egrpliance is neither an assurance. 8830 IS BRNE L S the
ﬂcf f;armf Enztf{i?iéhl:;ﬁggih; ZTP;ﬁHCﬂ?EﬂEEE with which the management has conducted In
Company nor the ScieH a
affairs of the-Company.

Kolkata, 30* day of Ju ne, 2020.
‘Secretary :

Secanned with CamScanner



TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CEO / CFO Certificate under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

I, Suresh fhanwar, Managing Director and Kumar Kanti Ghosh, Chief Financial Officer of
Trishakti Electronics & Industries Limited hereby certity to board that:

a} We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st
March, 2020 and that to the best of our knowledge and brief,

(i) These statcments do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(i)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and bricf, no lransactions entered into by the
Company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of

comduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
teporting and we have disclosed to the acditors and audit committee deficiencies in the
design or operation or internal control if any, of which we are aware and Lhe stcps we have

taken or propose to take to reclify these deficiencies.
d) Wce have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that:

(i) there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;

(iiy  there havc been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year which
are required to be disclosed in Lhe notcs to the financial statements; and

(iii)  there have been no instances of significant fraud which they have become aware and
the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting,.

T s TN Mz Koo @:ﬁw Chbe
Suresh JThanwar Kumar Kanti Ghosh
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Kolkata, 30th day of June, 2020.
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TRISHAKTI ELECTRONICS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Declaration Regarding Compliance by Board Members and senior Management Personnel
with the code of Conduct

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for its employees including
the Managing Director and Whole time Directors. [n addition, the Company has adopled the
Code of Conduct for Non-Execulive-Directors. Both these Codes are posted on the Company’s

website, www.irishakti.com.

I confirm that the Company has in respect of the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2020, received
from the senior management leam of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration

of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable lo them.,

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Members of the
Management one level below the Executive Direclors as on 315t March, 2020.

ol paimii. 7 VSR,

Kolkata, 30% day of Junc, 2020. Suresh Jhanwar
| Managing Director
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